From: Scott A McDonald

To: Kieran Hanna

Cc: ri rown

Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 2:59:39 PM

Attachments: im .pn

Hi Kieran,

No further information since we spoke previously. Eric contacted the TSRC team at the start of
this week to see whether they’ve received any news from the DG’s office — apparentiy the DG is
away until next week. Hopefully we’ll get a response in the days that follow his return:

We'll keep you posted.

Regards,

Scott McDonald

Planning Officer | Darling Downs District

Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Toowoomba - Clopton Street | 7-9 Clopton Street | Toowoomba Qld-4350

Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 46390737 | F: (07) 46390750

E: Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.imr.qld.gov.au

From: Kieran Hanna [mailto:Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 1:42 PM

To: Scott A McDonald

Cc: Eric C Brown

Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes
Hi Scott,

Is there an update on where TMR is at or any intefnal direction on moving forward with the
application?

Regards

Kieran Hanna

Principal Planner | SEQ (West) | Planning and-Development Services

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel 07 3432 2404

post PO Box 129 Ipswich QLT 4305

visit Level 4, 117 Brisbane Siieet, lpswich

Ki | Qdil Id by

IpswichSARA@dilgp.qld Gov.au www.dilgp.gld.gov.au

4 Please consider the environmerit/before printing this email

Great state. Great opygortuiity.

Customers first | \Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower
people

From: Scott A McDonald [mailto: { nal r.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wedngésday, 10 January 2018 1:44 PM
To: Kieran Hanna<Kieran.Hann il v.au>

Cc: Eric Browr <eric.c.brown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE. Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes

Hi Kizran,

Ericis curl not relevant | but the last discussion we had just before the Xmas
break-was that DTMR would be holding off on our responses to the matters raised in your email.
The applicant has made a submission to the Director General of DTMR outlining their concerns
about the issues they have experienced in the application process to date.

A senior member of DTMR’s Second Range Crossing team is/has prepared a briefing note for the
DG's consideration.
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In this regard, we are awaiting further advice on how to proceed based on the outcomes of the
applicant’s submission to the DG.

Regards,

Scott McDonald

Planning Officer | Darling Downs District

Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Toowoomba - Clopton Street | 7-9 Clopton Street | Toowoomba Qld 4350

Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 46390737 | F: (07) 46390750

E: Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Kieran Hanna [mailto:Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qgld.gov.au)
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 4:08 PM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Scott A McDonald
A.McDonal r.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomies
Hi Eric & Scott,
Happy new year.
I'm just following on a couple of things for Helidon Spa.
Further to the email | sent on 28 November below after our last rrieeting with the applicant on actions,
and Bruce’s email reply about the design exceptions, are youapie to provide comments so that we
can close out the TMR actions from that email. That being, isthere afurther update on:

- Stormwater drainage

- Construction program for the U-turn works

- Design exception scope.
The design exception scope is answered by Bruce's email but is there an update on the other two?
Regards
Kieran Hanna
Principal Planner | SEQ (West) | Planning and 2evelopment Services
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel 07 3432 2404
post PO Box 129 Ipswich QLD 4305
visit Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, [3swich

kieran.hanna@dilgp.qld.gov.au
IpswichSARA@dilgp.qld.gov.au www.dilgp.qgld.gov.au

4 Please consider the environment beigre printing this email

Great state. Great opportunity:

Customers first | Ideasinto action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower
people

From: Bruce A Steele’[maiito:bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 Navemier 2017 5:19 PM

To: Eric Brown <ericic.bhrown@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Scott A McDonald

<Scott. A.McDonald@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Kieraft Hanna <Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Sean M Hegarty

<Sean M. Hegarty@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes

Gaay Eric/-Scott

Let’s/me careful about ... “Reed want to understand what design exceptions from TMR are needed
and scope before making a final decision on a revised proposal”

Design exceptions are instigated by the designer. Capable and responsible designers would be
aware of how their proposal is meeting (or not) the relevant design standards. Where these
requirements are not being met, and a design exception is to be pursued, then the designer is
responsible for developing a documented justification for each design exception for submission
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to TMR.

TMR is not responsible for determining where design exceptions are needed.
RMA needs to read and understand the TMR design processes.

The design exception process is out med in section 4 of the brownfield gwdelrnes

idelin
Cheers

Bruce Steele

Manager (Project Planning & Corridor Management) | Darling Downs District
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads
Floor 1 | 1 Phillip Street (cnr Clopton Street) | Toowoomba Qld 4350

Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 4639 0867 | F: (07) 4639 0750

M not relevant |

Ebmﬁ.aﬁle_elﬂ@immwau

ways we work
encouraging customer-centric ways of working across/TMR

From: Kieran Hanna [mailto:Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.gld.govau]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 4:39 PM

To: Scott A McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Ursula O'Donnell
<Ursula.0ODonnell@dilgp.ald.gov.au>; Bruce A Steele <bruce.a. | mr.gld.gov.au>;| NR |

J E@Wﬂ not relevant |
[ hotreievam Prmaeng.comau){J@imaeng.com.au> |

[ not relevant I@rmaeng com.au) [ _l@rmaeng.com.au>; Eric C Brown

—— >|_ not relevant |@fp58r0Up com.au'
IWL@msg_Qm&Qm_@>

Subject: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spe - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes
All,
Thanks to everyone for their time tcday. Below are notes and actions following today’s meeting.
e Reed & RMA reviewed draft TMR civil drawings and identified concerns with providing an
integrating solutior.
e TMR is progressing wiiti design approval of the TMR concept and will not revert to the original
concept.
e Reed haverisk concerns with the TMR concept.
e TMR will underiake U-turn works through a design exception based on a pre-development
scenailo.
e RMA will need to seek a second design exception based on a post-development scenario.
e Reedwant to understand what design exceptions from TMR are needed and scope before
maiking a final decision on a revised proposal.
RMA overview of proposed works and constraints is outlined in the letter dated 28/11/17.
»-BMA proposal doesn't provide access to the adjoining properties to the east and needs to be
identified.
¢ TMR advised access into the site from the U-turn movement may be possible but concept
makes the entry ‘busy’. RMA & Reed will consider removing access from the U-turn movement
to reduce risk.
¢ RMA can investigate lengthening the egress merge lane to the highway but would require
alterations to the western Twidales Rd deceleration lane.

[/]
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e TMR is reviewing stormwater information from RMA.
Actions
e RMA to provide further information on the full extent of works to enable TMR to provide
feedback on design exceptions — full egress from the highway towards Kellys Rd and show the
proposed ingress onto the U-turn acceleration lane against the end of the acceleration lane
and Twidales Rd.
e TMR to provide comment on stormwater drainage in two weeks.
e TMR to provide feedback on the scope of what TMR will accept/not accept as a design
exception in two weeks.
e TMR to provide update on proposed construction program.
e RMA to provide adjoining property access proposal to TMR for consideration.
e DILGP to organise referral assessment extension.
Regards
Kieran Hanna
Principal Planner | SEQ (West) | Planning and Development Services
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
Queensland Government

tel 07 3432 2404
post PO Box 129 Ipswich QLD 4305
visit Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich

kieran.hanna@dilgp.qgld.gov.au

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Great state. Great opportunity.

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower
people

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or piivileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason ofinistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or izpreduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return emaii-or telzphone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or dainage that-may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and /or attachments.

oK ok K oK K oK 3K K 3K oK K K 3K oK 3K oK 3K ok K 3K ok oK K oK oK SRR K K oK o oK K K oK 3 K K ok 5K 3K K oK oK 3 oK oK K K oK oK oK 3K oK oK K K K K

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private-information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use itif you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter; transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email withoutappropriate authority.

If this email was notlintended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephane’cr email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this emaii-and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Anyright which the sender may have under copyright law, and
anylegal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).
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From: Kym E Murphy

To: Alice C Prince; John R Reeve; Dereck ] Sanderson; Eric C Brown
Subject: Fwd: Twidales
Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 10:46:28 AM
Attachments: igned letter
ATT00001.htm

Fyi - letter sent from DG.
Kym
Begin forwarded message:

From: William J Lansbury <William atmr.gld.gov.au>
Date: 13 February 2018 at 5:08:37 pm AEST

To: Kym E Murphy <Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Twidales

Cheers & thanks

Bill Lansbury FIEAust, RPEQ, JP{Qual)

A/Deputy Director-General (Infrastructure Management & Delivery) | Executive
Directorate

Office of the Deputy Director-Genera! | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 21 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brishane City Qid 4000

P:(07) 30667118

M | not relevant |

E: bill.j.lansbury@tmragld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.ai

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE

Begin forwarded message:

From; Peter Y Brown <Peter.Y.Brown@tmr.gld.o S
Date: 13 February 2018 at 4:40:03 pm AEST

To: William J Lansbury <William.J. Lansbury@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bruce A Ollason < atmr v.au>
Subject: Twidales

Letter signed by DG and scanned to author on 9 February 2018.
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Peter Brown

Principal Advisor (Office of the Deputy Director-General)
Infrastructure Management and Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 21 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brishane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7285 | Mob]__not relevant_ |

E: peter.y.brown@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The uniawful disclosure or
retention of Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Cocle, corrupt
behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the
Public Sector Ethics Act 1994, Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may also be
an offence.

Partnering to Deliver Transport Infrastructure Solutions /or Queensland
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Queensland
Government

QOur ref: MC99905 Office of the

0 9 FEB 2018 Director-General

Deparirient of
Transport and Main Roads

| not relevant |
Principal — Planning
Reed Property Group
PO Box 1559
FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006

Dear Mr not relevant |

| refer to your email of 1 December 2017 to the Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for
Transport and Main Roads, about the proposed service station in the vicinity of Twidales Road,
Helidon Spa, which is located immediately east of the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing
(TSRC) project on the Warrego Highway. The Minizter has asked that | respond on his behalf.

As you have noted in your email, the Departiment of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has
progressed with the design of a U-turn facility to ths east of the Twidales Road intersection with
the Warrego Highway, to enable vehicles travelling eastbound to return to Twidales Road and
beyond towards Toowoomba once the median is closed at the existing intersection. You have
identified six key concerns in relation to the planned U-turn facility. | will respond to each of
these separately below.

Concept Layout

It is acknowledged that the physical favout is not the same as the early concept drawings
developed by TMR. However, the funciionality required of the U-turn facility has been
maintained. The concept layoui you refer to was also noted to be an artist’s impression and
subject to change.

Safety

The current design propesal, which is yet to be finalised, is considered to be safe. A road
safety audit was undertaken as part of the design process and recommendations were
incorporated into the deteiled design process, in relation to:

J sight distance -- the required sight distance checks were completed and shown to be
compliant

. ramp length — the ramp length provided is below the normal design standard, however,
this was reviewed and will be documented in the design exception process

° weaving manoeuvres — the weaving manceuvres were reviewed as part of the traffic
anzlysis and are considered acceptable for the design life of the facility

1 William Street Brisbane Telephone +61 7 3066 7316
GPO Box 1549 Brisbane Facsimile +617 3066 7122
Queensland 4001 Australia Website  www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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e design exceptions — design exceptions are an acceptable means to document and
assess elements that are unable to meet full design standards. The proposed design
exceptions are assessed taking into account the low traffic volumes expected to use the
facility, the anticipated design life of the facility and the mitigation measures being
implemented as part of the design solution. Based on the preliminary information you
have provided, it is iikely that elements contained in your proposed treatiments would
similarly require design exceptions.

Flooding

The proposed facility is not expected to exacerbate local flooding. The design has not yet been
finalised, however, it is a requirement that the design outcome doas not create an actionable
nuisance for the adjoining property owners.

Resumptions

It would not be appropriate for me to discuss specific details of the current resumptions,
however, | can advise this process was entered into 1o achieve an appropriate design outcome,
meeting the requirements of TMR and maintaining access to adjacent properties.

Comparative cost

A number of concept layouts were considered by TVR. These were reviewed with
consideration given to a number of factors including:

. maintaining existing access reduirements for adjacent property owners
. minimising impact on drainage
. minimising impact on the existing Public Utility Plant (PUP)
. improving safety compared with the existing intersection
. cost of construction
. cost of maintenance.
The current proposal does offer savings compared to the concept layout. Your estimate does

not appear to address some of the concern identified by the designers, particularly the extent of
drainage works required and the requirement to relocate significant PUP.

Fit with future aligniment

The current design proposal by TMR is the most appropriate design for the road in its current
form and for the foreseeable future. There are no formal plans in place to upgrade the highway
to motorway standard at this location. The design of any upgrade affecting this location wilt be
developed if, and when, it is required in future.

The facility to be constructed by TMR meets the operational requirements identified in the
rninisterial media statement of 10 February 2017.

The design itself does not prevent the development being located on the proposed site. There

is @ number of pre-existing design constraints that need to be addressed in your development
application.
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It is considered that the facility to be constructed by TMR could be incorporated into your
proposal. | note a first attempt was made at achieving this, as documented in your consultant’s
letter of 23 November 2017.

[ encourage you to continue to explore options that will meet your needs and those of TMR and
neighbouring properties.

| trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

Neil Scales
Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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From: Eric C Brown

To: Scott A McDonald

Subject: FW: Details of Twidales

Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 9:00:00 AM
Attachments: TSRC-ERDLR0O5-DRG-GAOOL 3.pdf

FYI

Could you also please share this with Kieran, but not to be shared with the developer at/this time
(these are the ‘B version, not necessarily the final version though)
Thanks

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

From: Bruce A Ollason

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 8:40 AM
To: Kym E Murphy

Cc: Dereck J Sanderson ; Eric C Brown
Subject: FW: Details of Twidales

Kym,

Plans for Twidales Loop

Regards

Bruce Ollason
Project Director | Toowoomba Second Range Crossing
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6, 10 Russell Street ,Toowoomba

Locke i
Mob: Not relevant private)

E: bruce.a.ollason@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Paul R Weis
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 8:36 AM

To: Bruce A Ollason <Bruce AZCLEASON @tmr.ql v.au>
Cc: Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin r.gld.sov.au>

Subject: RE: Details of Twidaies
Morning Bruce

General arrangement-drawings attached.

Paul Weis
Principal Engineer | Toowocmba Second Range Crossing
Program Delivery And Cperations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

From: Bruce A Qliason
Sent: Monday, 12 tebruary 2018 10:39 AM

To: Paul R Weis<Paul.R.Wei mr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Adami W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Details of Twidales

Pauli;

| have a meeting with Kym next Monday to brief Kym prior to her visit to LVRC to discuss
Twidales.

| need to send her some material regarding the current design.

Can you send me a couple of plans from the detailed design that show generally what is going on
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—don’t want to send the whole design package if we can avoid it.

Regards

Bruce Ollason

Project Director | Toowoomba Second Range Crossing

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6, 10 Russell Street ,Toowoomba

Locked Bag 1, Warwick , Qld , 4370
Mobi not relevant ]{pr[vate)

E: bruce.a.ollason@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: ri i

To: Ali Prin
Subject: RE: SDA-0417-038299 - Warrego Hwy, Helidon Spa - meeting outcomes
Date: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 10:12:00 AM

Attachments: 12303 TRA Letter 281117.pdf

Alice,

Please find the latest (from Nov last year) correspondence from Reed Property GroupARPG)-in
relation to their proposal to match in with TMR's design at Twidales Road

Thanks

Eric Brown

Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

From:’ not relevant k@ rpsgroup.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 9:23 AM
To: Kieran Hanna
Cc: Scott A McDonald ; Ursula O'Donnell ; Bruce A Steele] not relevant _]
NR  reedproperty.com.au) not relevant F)rmaengfom.au) ;L notrelevant__|

| k@rmaeng.com.au) : Eric C Brown ; Bruce A Ollasen ; Paul R Weis ; Sean M
Hegarty
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: SDA-0417-038299 - Warrego Hwy, Helidon Spa - meeting outcomes
Hi Kieran,
Further to Friday’s email, please also see attached RMA's anatysis of the potential to tie in to the
current TMR design.
Regards,

| not relevant I

| not relevant
Principal - Planning
Australia Asia Pacific
18/455 Brunswick Street, Fortitude Valiey, QLL, Australia, 4006
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006.
D: +61 7 3124 9366
T: +61 7 3237 8899
F: +61 7 3237 8833
M:| not relevant ]
E: @rpsgrous.com.au
W: rpsaroup.com.au

SAVE PAPER. Good for yourplanet. Good for your Business

This email and its attachiments may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is for
the sole use of the interid2d re tipieni(s). The contents of this email must not be disclosed fo or
used by or copied iivany way by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient, ary uss, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and
its attachments I3 slrictly prohibited. Confidentiality and/or privilege in the content of this email is
not waived. I you iave received this email in error, please email the sender by replying fo this
message and iminadiately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any aftachments.
Piease note that neither RPS Consuitants Ply Ltd, any subsidiary, related entity (RPS') nor the
sender accants any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise
chec this emait and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and
rmay not refiect the views or opinions of RPS.
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Brisbane Bundaberg Toowoomba

Level 4, 35 Boundary St 16A Crofton St 9 Bowen St
South Brisbane Qld 4101 Bundaberg Qld 4670 Toowoomba Qld 4350
T 07 3846 5885 T 07 4130 5646 TO7 4639 4100

28 November 2017

Reed Property Group Pty Ltd
C/o - RPS Australia Asia Pacific
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006

Attention: Ml{ not relevant

Application ID: CMB2017/0001
Applicant ref.: PR13329
RMA project name: Service Centre Helidon Spa y
Proposed development: Service centre and catering shop N

4

Site location: Lot 60 CH31894 Warrego Highway, Helidon Q 1)

traffic engineering

RE: Helidon Spa — Proposed service centre, further
matters, DTMR/Nexus Twidales Road layout plan

Dea not relevant

This letter provides traffic engineering commenta the draft TMR design for the Nexus
Twidales Road upgrade, further to the RMA E etter dated 20 November 2017. The
previous letter summarised the safety iss n ign deficiencies associated with the draft
TMR design as identified through a Safety ign assessment, and described a potential

solution (a modified Ministerial layout) whi Id adequately address safety, community and
flooding concerns.
ent

As requested, please find overleaf ¢ ary regarding assessment of the potential for the
proposed Helidon service centre o tie in to the draft TMR design, as considered in the
concept sketch in Figure 1.

&

Q

CONTROL LINE MORXDZ it [ e
o e

gy > g

Figure 1 — Draft TMR design annotated with indicative access arrangement

rmaeng.com.au
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Engineers

Were the development to achieve access and egress to the U-turn facility, the following works
would be required:

Deletion of the proposed Twidales Road cul-de-sac and provision of a dedicated
eastbound highway entry and deceleration lane. Some deceleration can occur within in
the site via an appropriate driveway configuration.

An entry from the TMR U-turn. This is anticipated to accommodate significanily smaller
development traffic demands compared to the eastbound entry. The entry from the
westbound on-ramp would have priority.

An exit to the TMR on ramp. The resultant acceleration lane length is around 50 m
shorter than that provided by TMR, which according to the draft design provides a 70
km/hr merge for trucks. Maintaining the downstream Twidales Road deceleration lane
(which is already af the minimum length) would resuit in an esiimated 2 60-65 km/h
merge speed for trucks exiting the development. This speed is weli below the TMR
accepted minimum merge speed of 80 km/hr. To maintain the design TMR merge
speed, lengthening the acceleration lane is required, which in turn will require a
corresponding reduction in deceleration lane length to Twidales Road.

Significant maodifications to the submitted developinent layout would be required to
direct egress traffic back towards the enfry, instead of its current western egress.
Deletion of the nominal driveway locations to1ots 20 and 21 to the east of the
development.

A preliminary assessment of the compliance of the design with accepted TMR standards
reveals numerous safety and compliance deficiencies, creating material approval risks. In order
for access and egress to be approved in general accordance with the concept design, design
exceptions by TMR would be required with respact o the following:

Reduction in acceleration distance far the development traffic to the highway, ie a
merge at around 60 - 65 km/Hr.

Acceptance of deficient onloff ramp separation distance as provided by the draft TMR
design.

A potential reduction in deceleration lane length to Twidales Road from the highway,
and inclusion of the free flow left turn corner as part of the diverge length. As discussed
above, should the/acceleration lane be lengthened 1o increase merge speed, a
corresponding reduction in deceleration distance to Twidales Road will be needed
requiring an additional increase in the radius of the free flow left turn to help
accommonaie requisite deceleration.

Safe intersection sight distance from the U-turn towards Kellys Road, as achieved by
the draft TNMR design (identified by RMA as deficient, particularly for second stage
crossing by a B-double}). While east bound traffic is not expected to provide substantial
custorn, the service centre will result in a some increase in use of the U-Turn facility.

The ahave design exceptions would require Safety by Design acceptance and RPEQ
sign-off by the TMR/Nexus traffic/lhighway engineer. RMA Engineers regard the ability to
achieve these design exceptions as an approval risk for the project.

invaddition, the following would require negotiation with Council:

Safety issues in relation to Twidales Road entry/exit such as ramp separation distance.
Further changes to the Twidales Road configuration, such as increasing the radius and
inclusion of its free flow left turn segment as part of the diverge length.

Drainage impacts of the U-turn alignment as modelled by RMA Engineers.

Page 2 of 3
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Engineecrs

We trust that this |etter addresses the concerns regarding the draft TMR design for DILGP to
complete their review of the development permit application. For further clarification on any
aspect of the commentary, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

General Manager (Traffic & Transport), RPEQ 09226
RMA ENGINEERS PTY LTD

Page 30f 3
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From: Eric C Brown

To! Bruce A Ollason
Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting cutcomes
Date: Monday, 12 March 2018 8:58:00 AM

No worries — will hold off for a bit
Catch-up soon then
Thanks

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

From: Bruce A Ollason

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 8:50 AM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Kym E Murphy <Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul R Wejs
<Paul.R.Weis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bruce A
Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au>; John R Reeve <Jjohn.R.Reeve@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Scott A
McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes

Eric,

Construction start is under review as we may elect to postpone it to a degree to help with
minimising impacts of the median closure —=still a-work in progress.

At this late stage it might be worth ourteam-ali’having a discussion about the design exceptions
—itis a “chicken and egg” situation —ratherthan going back to DSDMIP to close out the actions
today.

lam not relevant ] and have a few meetings on Wednesday.

I will try and organise something for Wednesday or Thursday.
Regards

Bruce Ollason
Project Director | Taowoomba Second Range Crossing
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6,(10 Rugsell/Street ,Toowoomba

Locked Bad 1, Warwick , Qld , 4370

Mob not relevant ate)
E: brdcea.oll r.ql
W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Eric C Brown

r_RTI-366 Part 1.pdf - Page Number: 19 of 28



Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 8:42 AM

To: Bruce A Ollason <Bruce. A.OLLASON@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Kym E Murphy <Kyvm.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul.R.Weis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A
Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; John R Reeve <John.R.Reeve@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Scott A

McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes

Thanks Bruce,
The answer is No to both

I need to send (I will close this out today) a response to DSDMIP (the old DILGP) closing out all
TMR’s actions from the last meeting

The stormwater query was answered in the DG’s response letter — so | will just refer to that
letter

Basically it is not up to TMR to tell RPG what we will or will not accept for a design exception —
they will need to undertake their own design reviews (on theji/design matching into ours and the
impacts) as if the TMR U-turn design has been built

Do you have a rough date for estimated start of constructien ? orestimated tender date ? —
something | can use

RPG have not provided any further information or plans to TR
Thanks
Eric Brown

Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

From: Bruce A Ollason
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 8:20 AM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qgid.gov.au>

Cc: Kym E Murphy <Kym.E.Mdighy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul.R.Weis@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bruce A
Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>; John R Reeve <John.R.Reev r >

Subject: FW: Warrege Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes
Eric,
| am currently nhelping Kym respond to a letter from RPG.

We are likely-fosuggest a “without prejudice meeting” to enable discussions about various
options|

In‘the notes below from the 28/11 meeting two key things were to happen :
e RMA to provide further information on the full extent of works to enable TMR to provide
feedback on design exceptions - full egress from the highway towards Kellys Rd and show the

proposed ingress onto the U-turn acceleration lane against the end of the acceleration lane
and Twidales Rd.

r_RTI-366 Part 1.pdf - Page Number: 20 of 28



TMR to provide comment on stormwater drainage in two weeks.

e TMR to provide feedback on the scope of what TMR will accept/not accept as a design
exception in two weeks.

e TMR to provide update on proposed construction program.

* RMA fo provide adjoining property access proposal to TMR for consideration.

¢ DILGP to organise referral assessment extension.

In our letter | will highlight the issue about the access to the adjoining property as a key.design
issue. Did they ever send any proposals for access to those properties as per the highlighted
action ?

Did we send any comments re the design exceptions that we thought might e acceptable ?

Kym —if you read the notes from the meeting it appears there was soma progress in trying to
identify the various constraints and then find a solution that could deal‘with them.

It seems to me the process just has not been completed yet.

Maybe the proposed meeting will help us get closer to a solution.

Regards

Bruce Ollason
Project Director | Toowoomba Second Range Crossing
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6, 10 Russell Street ,Toowoomba

Locked Bag 1, Warwick ., Qlid . 4370

4
not relevant te)

E: bruce.a.ollason@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Eric C Brown
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 8:37 AM

To: Paul R Weis <PaulR. Weis@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bruce A Ollason <Bruce A.OLLASON@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin
<adam.w.garvin@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes
Paul,

FYLfronvimeeting on Tuesday — we ended up not driving down, but doing a phone hook-up
Copped more on the design, but deflected them and told them to move on

From.a designers perspective (back in the day) query

- TMR will most likely rely on a signed design exception by the DD, for your construction
works — | believe this is for the shortened length of the accel lane and the separation between
the end of the accel lane and the start Twidales Rd AUL ?

- the developer will (based on their fast concept plan) also require a design exception to
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join into the TMR construction works

- do they need to receive a copy of our design exception report, to assist in theirs ?

- or do they need to start from scratch and consider that the TMR constructed works are
in already built, thus how would they match to existing TMR infrastructure (being the
constructed full u-turn loop by TMR)?

They have asked for a possible sign-off of plans date ? and possibly construction start date2
| am happy to say construction will occur anytime between now and Dec 2018 — the futire
awarded constructor will make that decision, when awarded

The Action of “what TMR will / won't accept”, is more running the full concept plar-across
Dereck’s eyes

I imagine Dereck will say that it looks OK, in theory, but needs to be proved through a design
exception

The stormwater item you are already on
Thanks for the help

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District
P: (07) 46390887 | F: (07) 46390750

M:| not relevant

E: eric.c.brown@tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Kieran Hanna [mailto:Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2017 4:39 PM

To: Scott A McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ursula O'Donnell
<Ursula.ODonnell@dilgp.qld.gov.au>: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr ald sov ay>

reedproperty.com_au J}J;Pedorooertv.com.au>;

(@rmaeng.com.au) _J@Lm@_eagmapl not relevant

not relevant Ema_emg_cgm@u) |_ |@rmaena.com.au>; Eric C Brown

<Eric.C.Brown@tmr.0ld.gov.au>l  notrelevant  Prpsgroup.com.au’
[ @rpsgroun.com.au>

Subject: Warrego Highway, Helidon'Spa - 28 Nov 2017 meeting outcomes

All,
Thanks to everyone for theii time today. Below are notes and actions following today’s meeting.

e Reed & RMA reviewed draft TMR civil drawings and identified concerns with providing an
integrating soiution.

e TNiRis progressing with design approval of the TMR concept and will not revert to the original
concent.

e Peed have risk concerns with the TMR concept.

e\ TMR will undertake U-turn works through a design exception based on a pre-development
scenario.

+ RMA will need to seek a second design exception based on a post-development scenario.

¢ Reed want to understand what design exceptions from TMR are needed and scope before
making a final decision on a revised proposal.

e RMA overview of proposed works and constraints is outlined in the letter dated 28/11/17.

e RMA proposal doesn’t provide access to the adjoining properties to the east and needs to be
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identified.

e TMR advised access into the site from the U-turn movement may be possible but concept
makes the entry ‘busy’. RMA & Reed will consider removing access from the U-turn movement
to reduce risk.

e RMA can investigate lengthening the egress merge lane to the highway but would require
alterations to the western Twidales Rd deceleration lane.

* TMR is reviewing stormwater information from RMA.

Actions

e RMA to provide further information on the full extent of works to enable TMR to pravide
feedback on design exceptions — full egress from the highway towards Kellys Rd-and show the
proposed ingress onto the U-turn acceleration lane against the end of the acceleration lane
and Twidales Rd.

e TMR to provide comment on stormwater drainage in two weeks.

e TMR to provide feedback on the scope of what TMR will accept/nctaccept)as a design
exception in two weeks.

* TMR to provide update on proposed construction program.

e RMA to provide adjoining property access proposal to TMR for censideration.

e DILGP to organise referral assessment extension.

Regards

Kieran Hanna

Principal Planner | SEQ (West) | Planning and Developmeni Services
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning
Queensland Government

tel 07 3432 2404

post PO Box 129 Ipswich QLD 4305

visit Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, |pswich

kieran.hann ilgp.gld.gov.

lpswichSARA@dilgp.qld.gov.au  www.dilgp.qld.gov.au

w4 Please consider the environment before printing-this email

Great state. Great opportunity.

Customers first | Ideas into actioi | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower
people

This email and any attachments ray contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose tiizin other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must nctuse, disciose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments, If you receive this
message in error please notifv the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any i'esponsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in thiseinzail and/or attachments.
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From: Bruce A Steele

To: ri Wi
Subject: FW: "without prejudice” meeting with RPS Group
Date: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 1:04:14 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image002.png
Gday Eric

Are you right for these meetings??
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

M: | not relevant

E: bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ways we work
encouraging customer-centric ways of warking bcross DTMR

From: Dereck J Sanderson

To: Kym E Murphy <kym.E.Murphy@tinr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Alice C Prince <Alice.C.Prince@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bruce A Steele
<bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: "without prajudice" meeting with RPS Group

Thanks Kym, sounds-like @ plan.

| would Eric and Bruce to represent the district as they have been involved in the process to
date.

Cheerg;
Dereck

Dereck Sanderson
District Director (Darling Downs) | Downs South West Region
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 2 | Toowoomba — Phillip Street | 1-5 Phillip Street (cnr Clopton Street) | Toowoomba Qld
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4350

Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 46390720 | F: (07) 46390750:
E: DownsSWR office@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Customersfirst Unleash potential ¢ ' 1deasintoaction Empowerpeople

From: Kym E Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 10:42 AM

To: Dereck J Sanderson < k.J.San n@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Alice C Prince <Alice.C.Prince@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bruce A Steele
<bruce.asteele@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: "without prejudice" meeting with RPS Group

Hi Dereck,

| rang| not relevant this morning to offer a “without prejudice” meeting with TMR to

collaboratively brainstorm towards a solution for his development access near Twidales Rd. | said
there are outcomes that TMR require from the solution that have been committed to the
community and we are happy to meet with their “collective technical heads” to see what we can
come up with together. We've agreed to meet prior to Easter, hence have a tentative meeting
booked in Toowoomba for 11am - 1.30pm Wednesday 28 March.

| suggest that we have an internal pre-meeting discussion from 2pm on Monday 26 March so
we're all on the same page and agree on our key messages and so on. |'ve asked Bruce and
Adam from TSRC crossing to attend this megeting also.

Could please advise who from your Planning and Corridor team you wish to attend this meeting,
and forward this email to them so thev're aware of the dates and intent. I'll also ask Eric to

contact his DSDMIP SARA contact tatet them know of this pending meeting.

Thanks!

By the way| not relevant 10 had contacted the Minister’s Office on behalf of RPS Groupisa
Communication adviscr'they engaged to help facilitate an outcome ill advise him of
this pending meeting.

Kind regards,
Ry
Kyrn Murohy

RegionaiDirector (Downs South West) | Downs South West
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

Cc: Scott A McDonald

Subject: Helidon Spa - DA

Date: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:39:00 PM
Kieran,

Just a heads up for you.

TMR are arranging a “without prejudice’ meeting with RPG and some new ‘others“ta iy and nut
out a technical solution for their access to the SCR

A meeting invite — should — be coming your way for a meeting in Toowoemba TMR Office on
Wed 28 March from 11am to 1:30pm

Could you please block out this time in your calendar ?

I have told TMR hierarchy that you must be present, should ainy agreements be reached, as you
will be possibly making them part of the conditions

If no meeting invite comes officially, please let me know andi‘iirnake sure from this end one
gets to you

Please call if you reguire more detail or information

Thanks

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport & Main Roads
Floor 1 | Toowoomba | 1-5 Phillip-St (Cnr Clopton $t) | Toowoomba QLD 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick QLD 4370

P: (07) 46390887 | F: (07) 46390750

M:| not relevant
E: eri rown l.gov.ay
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From: | NR bﬂnﬁm:]nommt&mm.ﬁu

To: Bruce A Steele

Cc: Eric C Brown; Dereck ) Sanderson; Jason B McGuire
Subject: RE: Helidon Spa - RPG Proposed Service Centre Development
Date: Monday, 12 March 2018 3:25:36 PM

Attachments: image004.png

Thanks Bruce — Appreciate your availability to meet.
[ will touch base with Eric to arrange a convenient time.

Regards,

not relevant

PROJECT MANAGER

not relevant

drmdevelopments.com.au

DEVELOPMENTS
ACQUISTIONS | FEASIBILITY STUDIES | PROJECTMANAGEMENT | SALES/MARKETING

From: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 3:12 PM

Tormdevelopments.com.au

Cc: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Dereck J Sanderson
<Dereck.J.Sanderson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Jason B McGuire <Jason.B.McGuire@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Helidon Spa - RPG Proposed Service Centre Development

Hello] TR

Thank you for your email.

| would be happy to meet with you tardiscuss the history of the TMR considerations for this
development.

Would you please contact-my Development Facilitation team leader, Eric Brown (Ph. 4639 0887), to
arrange a day/time forus tg/meet here in our Toowoomba office.

Regards

Bruce Steeia
Manager (Project Planning & Corridor Management) | Darling Downs District
Program felivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Flgar 1)[)1 Phitiip Street (cnr Clopton Street) | Toowoomba Qld 4350
Kdeked Bag | Warwick Qld 4370

2 (07)4639 0867 | F: (07) 4639 0750

M]  not relevant

E:

W: www .tmr.qld.gov.au
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ways we work

encouraging customer-centric ways of working across DTMR

mdevelopments.com.a

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:50 AM
To: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Helidon Spa - RPG Proposed Service Centre Development

Hi Bruce,

By way of introduction, | have been appointed as an external Project Manager assisting Reed Property
Group (RPG) with their proposed Service Centre development at Helidon Spa. | have been given your
details from the consultant team.

| have only just taken over the role and trying to get my head around the history of the project to
date. The consultant team has advised of the perception that thereis a currently a break down in
communications with TMR. RPG has called for a meeting with the State Minister to voice concerns
around the safety of the current TMR design for the Warregd Hwy upgrades around this area. Out of
professional courtesy, | write to advise you of this. | also seek @ informal catch-up with yourself in
Toowoomba in attempts to better understand the core issues and attempt for resolution towards the
‘modified ministerial’ design previously put forward by RMA Engineers. | understand that there has
been some inconsistency in certain messages fronmithe previous RPG project team. | further
appreciate that the turnover of project reps fiom the applicant side has been to the detriment of
obtaining effective relationships with key prcject stake helders like yourself.

| would be happy to meet at a convenient date/time with yourself. | don’t have intentions to bring any
of the consultant team with me unless you would like me to do so.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

not relevant

PROJECT MANAGER

not relevant

irmdevelopments.com.au

DEVELOPMENTS
ACQUISTIONS | FEASIBILITY STUDIES | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | SALES/MARKETING
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From: Scott A McDonald

To: ri rown

Subject: FW: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego Highway Helidon
Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Date: Thursday, 24 January 2019 11:54:58 AM

Attachments: image001.png
im .pn

FYI

Scott McDonald

Planner | Darling Downs District
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Ground Floor | Toowoomba - Clopton Street | 7-9 Clopton Street | Toowoomba Qld435Q
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370
P: (07) 46390737 | F: (07) 46390750

E: Scott. A.McDonald@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Donald J Turner

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 9:34 AM

To: TSRC Admin <TSRC_Admin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Scott A McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.ai=; Kylie E Wendell
<kylie.e.wendell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; TSRC Doc Control <TSRC_Doc_Control@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001,-SDA-0417-038299

Katie,
As discussed, we are seeking anything of relevance to Reed Property Group, mainly in terms of
letters to them

1. in our DMS container

2. Planning team DMS cantainer, if possible - This would be for DA Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-

0417-038299 and Reed Property Group, which Scott handles for planning team.
3. G:drive folders
4. Teambinder, although unlikely.

We are checking cur CMS database and our folders as well.
Scott, Bruceis seekiing the above in view of previous experience as a check against anything that
could be construed in future about TMR design. Do you have a container number for Katie so she

can check background on your side for the anything to red flag.

Also,carri-give please Mrs Mclean your number? She is intent on speaking to someone in
planning, even though | have explained the background - IE we are referral only?

We are responding to her separately in relation to Twidales Road u-turn design, but not about
DA.

From: Donald J Turner
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Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 10:22 AM
To: Raegen L Perkins <Raegen.l.Perkins@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Scott A McDonald

< AM nal mr. >

Cc: Kylie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.ald.gov.au>; DSW_Communication
<DSW_Communication@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bruce A Ollason < A.QLLASON@tmr. >
Subject: RE: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Hi Raegan,
| don’t get the DD District emails.

TMR is only a referral agency in this, which means the real decision lies with"LVRC which falls
under DILGP (Dept. of Local Government / planning). Our only associatioriis the location is the
same, but the work is completely separate. Our planning department (Copying in Scott) has dealt
with all of the DA aspects, along the lines of what is described below in the HI2, so | would say
TSRC does not accept the assignment but | can’t speak for the District/Region in regards to the
planning role. It may be that this is DILGP’s issue to respond, perhaps with TMR input.

TSRC will respond separately in relation to some questions the Mcleans have about the u-turn
loop, not about the DA.

TMR has limited powers to assess proposals that doriot directly adjoin state-controlled
roads or transport assets. These relate to the sefety and efficiency of the State
Controlled Road network.

| am advised the DA for Twidales Road was$'assessed and subsequently approved in-
principle, with conditions on the developer-in relation to network safety and efficiency if
the DA were to be approved.

In their letter of objection to Lockyer//alley Regional Council about the DA (Attachment
1), the property and business owners.on Twidales Road make the distinction between
the eastern u-turn facility being cenistriicted by RoadTek for TMR and the traffic
arrangement proposed by the developer.

The property owners note that TMR consulted widely in relation to the re-design of the
intersection, and that, “The proposed solution comprising both westbound and
eastbound turning loops was-considered a workable compromise”.

The developer has proposed to relocate the intersection to the east, close to the u-turn
facility, so the service centre proposed for its land at the eastern end of Twidales Road
has more direct access to highway traffic.

From: Raegen - Perkins
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 10:04 AM
To: Denaid’ ) Turner <Donald.).Turner@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW:Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Hi Don

Do you get these emails DocTrak DD emails? Do you want to respand?
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Will send your HIB onto Kym.

Cheers
Raegen

Raegen Perkins

Senior Advisor Communications (Warrego Highway East) | Downs South West Region

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department
of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 2 | Toowoomba Office | 1-5 Phillip Street (Corner Clopton Street) | Toowoomba Qld 4358
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

07 4639 0697 M
raegen.|.perkins@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: PDO Correspondence
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 9:59 AM

To: DocTrak.PDO.DarlingDowns <DocTrak.PDO.DarlingDowns@imr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-0323299

Good morning,
Please see below from MO and advise if this is somathing for TMR to handle.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Chelsy Taylor

Correspondence Officer | Executive Directorate

Office of the General Manager | Infrastruciure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport
and Main Roads

Floor 21 | 313 Adelaide Street | Bri_s.ba:ﬂe Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4084
(07) 3066 7272

helsy.|.taylor@tmr.qgld.gov.ai
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: IMD DDG Correspondence

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2018 9:48 AM

To: TMRDLO <IMR_DLO®@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: PDC-Correspondence <PDO.Correspondence@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Subject:RE: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Good'Morning Brittany

Will do
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***EXPDO — please see email below and confirm please®*****

Thank you
Regards

Jaya Govender

Acting/Senior Advisor (Correspondence and Parliamentary Business)

Office of the Deputy Director-General (Infrastructure Management & Delivery)
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 21 | 313 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

3066 7358

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: TMR DLO
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 9:42 AM

To: IMD DDG Correspondence <IMDDDG.Correspondence@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Debra A Nixon <debra.a.nixon@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Referral request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038222

Hi guys
Please see below correspondence - State Development have asked if we will accept this referral.

Can you confirm this matter is for TMR.

Kind regards,

Brittany McGuirk (McKay)
A/Departmental Liaison Officer | Minister far Transport and Main Roads
Governance Branch | Corporate Divisicti| Department of Transport and Main Roads

Level 35, 1 William Street, BrishaneQld 4000 | GPQ Box 2644, Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 2238 | @J‘E:T_MR DLO@trr.gld.gov.au
From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:23 PM
To: TMR DLO <IMR /DiO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Referral-request -Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego
Highway Helidan'Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Good Aftermaon

Please note the following received in this office.

As this issue falls under the portfolio responsibilities of Minister Bailey, would you kindly accept this
email as the referral.

Regards
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Linda Lloyd

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

E dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au
Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.ald.gov.

From:

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:24 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Development application amendment - Service Centre, Warrego Highway Helidon
Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299

Hello Everyone,

Just forwarding this email again as | had a glitch with my email last week and was advised that
some recipients did not receive it. Could | also please’ask that you voice your objection to losing
our existing highway access if the service centre roundabout is built, by ‘replying all’ to this email
from your own email address. This will show all recipients that we are a united voice and share
the same view.

Thanks & Regards,

From:

Subject: Development application amendment - Service Centre,
Warrego Higiway Helidon Spa; Ref: CMB2017/0001, SDA-0417-038299
Date: 16 January 2019 at 10:10:48 am AEST

To: mailbox@ivrc.qld.gov.au

Cc[  w  b@bigpond.com, info@massland.com.au,
[ @emugully.com.au, Donald J Turner

<Donaldd.T r . >, Locky ' :
siatedevelopment@ministerial.gld.gov.au,l  not relevant hotmail.com,
[~~~ 1@live.com.au, enquiries@whylaway.com.au,

infg@dsdmip.g!d.ggv,aum,m rp@lvre. V.

Chief Executive
Lockyer Valley Regional Council

via email: mailbox@Ivre.gld.gov.au
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Attention: Mr Nick Cooper

Dear Mr Cooper

We are writing to register our objection to the proposed changes to Warrego
Highway access from the western end of Twidales Road, in connection with the
pending service centre development application.

It was our understanding that the eastern U-turn facility designed by Main Roads
would retain left-turn access to the highway at the western end of Twidales Rd.
This was widely consulted upon during planning for the second range crossing due
to significant business and residential concerns about the impact on cormmute
times & distances by closure of the median strip at this location. The proposed
solution comprising both westbound & eastbound turning loops was considered a
workable compromise and on this basis, we expect no major objections were made
in connection with highway access impact of the service centre development
application.

However, we now understand (by making application status enquiries and browsing
related decuments on council’s website) that there is.an amendment proposed
which, if approved, will remove highway access at the western end of Twidales Rd
upon construction of a roundabout at the seivice centre entry,

It is our view that this amendment has a major impact on neighbouring business
and residential properties, and willlimitany future development opportunity in
Twidales Rd. We were therefore surprised that the change has not been re-
advertised or discussed with affected parties though we understand there has been
some private lobbying for stpportto the proposed amendment. It would be
reasonable to expect that an impact-assessable approval process would
communicate any significant change in the ‘impact’ of a development proposal and
invite further discussinn crobjections to be made.

Removal of highway access at the western end will add approximately two
kilometras to thetrip for any Brisbane-bound traffic (needing to also access the
westbound u-tirn} and one kilometre for Toowoomba-bound traffic, on top of the
already extended commutes due to median strip closure. This is onerous on
residents riezding to make a number of short trips each day eg. to Withcott or
Helidon torschool runs and local services or supplies, and we expect this would
gieatlyimpact businesses in the area in view of the high traffic volumes {est.
40,0004+ trips per annum including a large number of buses) along Twidales Rd.
Council has a reputation for being progressive and pro-development, but removal
of highway access from the western end will effectively kill any new or
complementary opportunity along Twidales Rd. While we understand that the
developer would contribute a large proportion of the cost for the proposed
roundabout, this should not in itself be a reason to move the highway access to
their front door or ta deny fair and eguitable access to everyone else in the vicinity.
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Property owners on Twidales Rd could make a strong case that the change
significantly devalues their property and/or business investment and make a claim
for compensation accordingly.

We have spoken to many of the aifected parties in the area and formed the
impression that while there is general support for the service centre developmert,
there are also strong concerns about losing the highway access as originally
negotiated with Main Roads. This would suggest that further discussion and
consideration of these factors needs to be made before any approval decicion is
taken.

Regards

cc: Local residents/ property owners, Cameron Dick MP - Minister State
Development, Jim Macdonald MP, Dept Transport & Main Roads (Don Turner),
Dept State Development {Rache! Hunter), Helidon Spa Resort {MassLand Property
Development), D&D’s Spa Cafe, Roy Brook & Co Pty Ltd, Emu Gully Adventure
Education Group, Whylaway Boarding Kennels

Virus-free, www.gve.com

This email and any attachivents may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disciose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached io this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, yolimiust not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message inerror piease notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all coples. The Department
does notarcept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
coptained in this emai) and/or attachments.
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
would retain left-turn access to the highway at the western end of Twidales Rd. This
was widely consulted upon during planning for the second range crossing due to
significant business and residential concerns about the impact on commute times &
distances by closure of the median strip at this location. The proposed solution
comprising both westbound & eastbound turning loops was considered a weorkable
compromise and on this basis, we expect no major objections were made in
connection with highway access impact of the service centre development
application.

However, we now understand (by making application status enquiries and browsing
related documents on council’s website) that there is an amendment proposed
which, if approved, will remove highway access at the western end of Twidales Rd
upon construction of a roundabout at the service centre entry.

It is our view that this amendment has a major impact eti-neighbouring business and
residential properties, and will limit any future development opportunity in
Twidales Rd. We were therefore surprised that the changs has not been re-
advertised or discussed with affected parties thougti we understand there has been
some private Jobbying for support to the proposed amendment. it would be
reasonable to expect that an impact-assessabie approval process would
communicate any significant change in the ‘impact’ of a development proposal and
invite further discussion or objections to be'marde.

Removal of highway access at the western end will add approximately two
kilometres to the trip for any Brisharie-hound traffic (needing to also access the
westbound u-turn} and one kilometre for Toowoomba-bound traffic, on top of the
already extended commutes due to median strip closure. This is onerous on
residents needing to make a number of short trips each day eg. to Withcott or
Helidon for school runs and local services or supplies, and we expect this would
greatly impact businesses in the area in view of the high traffic volumes {est.
40,000+ trips per annum including a large number of buses) along Twidales Rd.
Council has a reputaticn for being progressive and pro-development, but removal of
highway access from the western end will effectively kill any new or complementary
opportunity along Twidales Rd. While we understand that the developer would
contribute 3 large proportion of the cost for the proposed roundabout, this should
not in itself be a reason to move the highway access to their front door or to deny
fair and eguitable access to everyone else in the vicinity. Property owners on
Twidaies Rd could make a strong case that the change significantly devalues their
property and/or business investment and make a claim for compensation
accordingly.

We have spoken to many of the affected parties in the area and formed the
impression that while there is general support for the service centre development,
there are also strong concerns about losing the highway access as originally
negotiated with Main Roads. This would suggest that further discussion and
consideration of these factors needs to be made before any approval decision is
taken.

3
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Regards

cc: Local residents/ property owners, Cameron Dick MP - Minister State
Development, Jim Macdonald MP, Dept Transport & Main Roads {Dan Turner), Dept
State Development (Rache! Hunter), Helidon Spa Resort (MassLand Property
Development), D&D’s Spa Cafe, Roy Brook & Co Pty Ltd, Emu Guliy Adventure
Education Group, Whylaway Boarding Kennels

4
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Subject: MC105865 DocTrak: You have an action request assigned to you. Document Subject : - Development
application for a service centre at Helidon Spa

Evon J Hagan has assigned an action to you regarding the record reference: MC105865.

Please action this request as the Tracking Officer requires the draft response by the due date of 6/02/2019.

To open this action request click here - e,

The department is committed to protecting the privacy of personal information held in this database.

Any personal infarmation collected from details provided in the altached correspondence must only be used for the greparation of a response fo
this request.

The information must not be used for any other purpose cr released to any other parties.

‘The attached document(s} contain confidential and personal information and remains the property of the state or the minister.

The unlawful use, access, disclosure or retention of information contained in the attached docuneni{s) may constitute an offence under
the Criminal Code,

official misconduct under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may also offend the Public Sector Cihics Act 1594 and may also breach the
departmental privacy guidslines.

The aftached document(s} may also contain exempt information under the Right to Information Aci 2009,

White in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document({s) is protected by such security
safeguards fo prevent loss,
unauthorised use, access, modification or disciosure.

[This is a system generated email] .
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WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No ane

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent fo you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcapies of
this email and delete it and any copies of if from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any [egal privitege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your respansibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties ar replication problems (including incompatibility with

your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

Feddkdededrd gk d ddrdrdokok & dok ke g ded e dedk e g dod o i e ke e s e s e i ek i e e ke e ek e sk sk ok ke vk ok e sk

<TSRC-ERDLRO5-DRG-GAD02.A2.IFC.pdf><TSRC-ERDLROS-DRG-GAD03.A2.IFC.pdf><TSRC-ERDLRO5S-

DRG-GAO01.A1.IFC.pdf>
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments} may cantain |egally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protecied by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s)/it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, desiroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of il irom your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have urider copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality zttached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

it is your respaonsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication probiems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained inthis email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

e Jevedre v e dr i g ek e e vk ok ey A vk o b ok ke kol vk ok ke de o e e sk e de dede ek ke wkk ok e ek ek ok ok ok
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24 January 2019
Neighbours object to Twidales Road development proposal

Media response

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) is a referral agency
in cases where a Development Application (DA) affects state-controlled
roads.

The DA for a service centre on Twidales Road, Helidon Spa was
assessed by TMR in relation to the state-controlled Warrego Highway,
where it intersects with Twidales Road.

TMR has limited powers to assess proposals that do not directly adjoin
state-controlled roads or transport assets. These relate to the safety and
efficiency of the State Road Network of Queensiand.

| am advised the DA for Twidales Road was assessed and subsequently
approved in principle, with conditions on the developer in relation to
network safety and efficiency if the DA were to be approved.

Property and business owners on Twidales Road correctly addressed
their objections to the service centre proposal to Lockyer Valley Regional
Council, as the assessing agency. it'is a matter for Council to consider
the community impacts of the service centre development application.

The u-turn facility currently under construction east of the Twidales Road
intersection is not related io the service centre proposal. It is the final
phase of work for the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing (TSRC).

Construction of this u-turn facility retains left in-left out turning ability at
the existing intersection location.

It was designed to ensure residents and businesses on Twidales Road
have access to the highway when the TSRC is operating and right turns
are removecd at the intersection for safety reasons, as previously reported.

ENDS
Media contact: XXX

Prepared by: Document author Contact for further Content expert
information:

Don Turner Bruce Ollason
| not relevant | | not relevant
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24 January 2019
Neighbours object to Twidales Road development proposal

BACKGROUND

TMR received an email from the landowners on 21 January 2019 in relation to this matter (Attachment 1 -
MC105865) and a draft response is in progress.

Right turns have to be removed at the intersection of the Warrego Highway, Postmans Ridge Road and
Twidales Road for safety reasons as a result of increased traffic movement and traffic nierging to take the
TSRC exit from the highway or rejoining the highway from the TSRC.

The centre median at the intersection will be closed permanently once the eastern u-tuin facility is finished
in April 2019. This will involve minimal extra travel for the local community and safety will be improved
through the closure of the intersection.

In their letter of objection to Lockyer Valley Regional Council about the DA (Attachment 2), the property
and business owners on Twidales Road make the distinction between the gastern u-turn facility being
constructed by RoadTek for TMR and the traffic arrangement proposed by the developer.

The property owners note that TMR consulted widely in relation to the re-design of the intersection, and
that, “The proposed solution comprising both westbound and eastbound turning loops was considered a
workable compromise”.

It ensures access for residents and businesses on Twidales Read, such as the Emu Gully Adventure
Education Camp, Whylaway Boarding Kennels and Helidon Mineral Spa Resort, which all rely on access
for customers from Toowoomba and the west.

The u-turn facility is 750m east of the existing intersection but retains left-turn access to the highway in its
current location at the western end of Twidales Roac.

The developer has proposed to relocate the intersection to the east, close to the u-turn facility, so the
service centre proposed for its land at the eastern end of Twidales Road has more direct access to highway
traffic.

Neighbouring property owners believe this change to the local road network, if approved, would have a
major impact on neighbouring businéss and residential properties and limit future development
opportunities in Twidales Road.

Prepared by: Document author Contact for further Content expert
information:
Don Turner Bruce Ollason
| not relevant | | not relevant |
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It is our view that this amendment has a major impact on neighbouring business and residential properties, and will
limit any future development opportunity in Twidales Rd. We were therefore surprised that the change has not
been re-advertised or discussed with affected parties though we understand there has been some private lobbying
for support to the proposed amendment. It would be reasonable to expect that an impact-assessahle approval
process would communicate any significant change in the ‘impact’ of a development proposal and invite further
discussion ar ohjections to be made.

Removal of highway access at the western end will add approximately two kilometres to the trip for any Brisbane-
bound traffic {needing to also access the westbound u-turn} and one kilometre for Toowoomba-hound traffic, on
top of the already extended commutes due to median strip closure, This is onerous on residents needing to make a
number of short trips each day eg. to Withcott or Helidon for school runs and local services or subplies, and we
expect this would greatly impact businesses in the area in view of the high traffic volumes {est. 40,000+ trips per
annum including a large number of buses) along Twidales Rd. Council has a reputation for being progressive and
pro-development, but removal of highway access from the western end will effectively kilt any new or
complementary opportunity along Twidales Rd. While we understand that the develeper wouid contribute a large
proportion of the cost for the proposed roundabout, this should not in itself be a.reason o move the highway access
to their front door or to deny fair and equitable access to everyone else in the vicinity. Property owners on Twidales
Rd could make a strong case that the change significantly devalues their property and/or business investment and
make a claim for compensation accordingly.

We have spoken to many of the affected parties in the area and formed the impression that while there is general
support for the service centre development, there are also strong coricerns about losing the highway access as
originally negotiated with Main Roads. This would suggest that further discussion and consideration of these factors
needs to be made hefore any approval decision is taken.,

Regards

cc: Local residents/ property owners, Cameron Dick MP - Minister State Development, Jim Macdonald MP, Dept
Transport & Main Roads {Don Turner), Dept State Development (Rachel Hunter), Helidon Spa Resort (MassLand
Property Development), D&D's Spa Cafe, Roy Brook & Co Pty Ltd, Emu Gully Adventure Education Group, Whylaway
Boarding Kennels

Attachment - DTiAR information Request re service centre development application
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Queensland

‘ Government
Our ref TMR17-021014
Yaur ref Department of
Enquies  Scalt McDonald Transport and Main Roads
13 July 2017

Reed Property Group Pty Ltd c/- RPS
PO Box 1559
Fortitude Valiey QLD 4006

Attention: | not relevant

Dear SirfMadam

HELIDON SPA — PROPOSED SERVICE CENTRE ~ INFCRMATION REQUEST

Proposed Development: Service Centre
Real Property Description: Lot 60CH31894

Street Address: Warrego Highway, Helidon QLD 4344
Assessment Manager ref.:  CMB2017/0601
Local Government Area: Lockyer Vaiiey Regional Council

Reference is made to the information request issued to the applicant of the proposed
Helidon Spa Service Centre by Lackyer Valley Regional Councit on 18 April 2017.

The following information relates to item 4 “Local Roads Network” and is intended to provide
council with confirmation of the applicant’s responses applicabie to this item.

4(a) Provision of continuing access to Lot 20 & 21 SP184583; Lot 3 RP135249; Lot 1
CC1543; Lot 2 RP119%43; Lot 3 RP96795; Lot 23 RP96795; Lot 23 RP901411; Lot 1
RP96795; Lot 1 RP1£8973 and Lot 22 RP901411.

Applicant's response;

The properiies iisted in item 4a are shown in the localily plan in Figure 2 and in the enclosed
map. Also depicted in the figure s the DTMR concept alignment of Twidales Road and
notationz_of the proposed future works on the highway. According to the ministerial
statement, the planned works are to address existing safely issues at Postmans Ridge Road
fwhich had three fataffties in 2015), while ensuring accessibility for Twidales Road.

Pragram Delivery and Operalians Telephone +817 (07) 4639 0737

Darling Downs Region Facsimlle +817

Floor 2 1-5 Fhillip Street Toowaomba Queensland 4350 Webslte  www.imrgld.gov.au

Locked Bag 1 Warwick Queensland 4370 Emall Scoll.AMcDonald@imr.gld.gov.au

ABN: 39 407 690 291
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In consideration of this potential arrangement, the following are identified as possibilities for
the provision of continuing access for the identified lots:

« Al movements via Nans Road, as per current access arrangement: Lot 20 and Lot 21
of 5P184583

o Left infleft out via Twidales Road (between the Warrego Highway off-rarmp ic the
gastern boundary of Lot 23 of RP801411):
» Lot 2 of RP119943
» Lot 1 and Lot 3 of RP96795

e Right inright out via Twidales Road (between the Warrego Highway oif-ramp to the
eastern boundary of Lot 23 of RP801411):
> Lof 3 of RP135249
y Lot 1 of CC1543

o Al movements via Twidales Road (west of the eastern boundary of Lot 23 of
RPY014711, assumed to be maintained as two-way):
y Lot 22 and Lot 23 of RP901411
y Lot 2 of RP119843 along its northem boundary
> Lot 1 of RP18873

DTMR Commenis:

The above response from the applicant is generally correct as at the date of this
correspondence, subject to one amendment. The proposed westbound acceleration lane
from Twidales Road Is now proposed to be a form of T-intersection design as per Figure 4.
The eventual standard of this intersection is presently in the design phase and may again be
subject to change by Nexus as the desigh phase continues.

4(b) Provision of east bound access for residents of the affected locality including
existing Twidales Road.

Applicant's response:

For the purposes of this response, the IR reference to ‘affected locality’ is assumed to be in
relation to existing iots currently gaining access to Twidales Road, which may be affected by
the works and one-way resiriction proposed by DTMR as discussed in the above respornse
to item 4(a).

From inspection of the DTMRA concept, eastbound access to these lots would be provided as
follows (refer to RMA Engineering annotations to the DTMR concept in Figure 3):

+ Egress o Warrego Highway eastbound:
» Merge via an acceleration lane to the Warrego Highway
» Traversal of a short segment of the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing (TSRC)
via the TSRC/Warrego Highway east interchange
» Exit to the DTMR proposed loop link road to Warrego Highway eastbound.

o Ingress from the Wamego Highway eastbound: via the DTMR proposed U’ turn
facility to the east of Twidales Road, then direct access to Twidales Road.

Page 3af &
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Figure 9 — Potential Concept Design

Figure 4: Extract from RPS town planning report

DTMR comments:

The applicant's comments are supported by DTMR,

4(d) What is the proposed ownership for the proposed local road access for the on
and off ramps between DTMR and Council?

Applicant's response;

As noted in the response to ltem 4(b), the depicied configuration of Twidales Road along the
development site’s frontage and the future cornections to the Warrego Highway is based on
the concepts provided by DTMR. It is recommended that Council confirm land tenure and
access intent of the surrounding lots wiitv DTMR, as these aspects are not impacied by
development application.

DTMR comments:

Upon final constructicn of Twidales Road the road will be handed over to councils
ownership. DTMR will maintain ownership of the intersection treatments as measured to the
tangent point of each iniarsection.

If you have any gueries or wish fo discuss this matter further, please contact Scott
McDonald, Flanner on (07) 4639 0737.

Yours sincerely

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor

Page 5of &
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8
Queens[ahd
Our ref: MC105865 Government
Office of the
110 FEB 2019 Director-General

Depariment of
Transpoit and Main Roads

Dear

| refer to your email of 21 January 2019 to the Honourable Maik Bailey MP, Minister for
Transport and Main Roads, about a development application for a service centre at Helidon
Spa. The Minister has asked that | respond on his behalf.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) is a referral agency in cases where a
development application (DA) affects state-controlled roads. TMR has limited powers to
assess proposals that do not directly adjoin state-controlled roads or transport assets.
These powers relate to the safety and efficiency of the state-controlled road network in
Queensland. DA for a service centre on Twidales Rpad at Helidon Spa, was assessed by
TMR in relation to the Warrego Highway, whe¢é it intersects with Twidales Road. DA for
Twidales Road was assessed, with conditions piaced on the developer in relation to
network safety and efficiency if DA were to be approved by the Lockyer Valley Regional
Council (LVRC).

Property and business owners on Twidales Road have correctly addressed their objections
to the service centre proposal to LVRC as they are the assessing agency. | note you have
also corresponded with LVRC and, as witier community impacts are its concern, | trust
LVRC will respond to you directly

The U-turn facility currently under construction east of the Twidales Road intersection is not
related to the service centre propesal. It is the final phase of work for the Toowoomba
Second Range Crossing project. Construction of this U-turn facility retains left in, left out
turning ability at the existing Twidales Road intersection. It was designed to ensure
residents and businesses on Twidales Road have access to the highway when TSRC is
operating, and right turns are removed at the intersection for safety reasons.

If you require furtherinformation, | encourage you to contact Mr Dereck Sanderson, District
Director (Darling Downs), TMR, by email at downsswr.office@tmr.qgld.gov.au or telephone
on 4639 0720,

| trust this infoimation is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

)
'y -«
h‘ oy B
Al

112 4% |

Neil Scales
Director-General
Department of Transport and Main Roads

1 William Street Brisbane Telephone +617 3066 7316
GPO Box 1549 Brisbane Facsimile +617 3066 7122
Queensland 4001 Australia Website  www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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Julie Moran

— e —— ——— ==
From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 10:43 AM
To: scott.buchholz.mp@aph.gov.au; Transport and Main Roads
Cc:
Subject: Safe turning solutions for Helidon Spa connections - Nexus
Attachments: Media Release - Postmans Ridge Road.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; 180625-104839-
AbovePhoto-307026.jpeg; ATT00002.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ministers, just wanted to make sure that you are aware of a change to the eastern turning loop that
contradicts previous media releases and to seek your comments on this developmerit.

We understand that a development application for a service centre in Twidales Rd is pending approval with Lockyer
Valley Regional Council, and that the developer has lobbied intensely over the past two years to have the Twidales
Rd access moved to their front door. State Development have indicated inihe referral process that they are ok with
this as long as the existing left-out access from Twidales Rd is remaved. This was NOT part of the original concept
design and there has been NO consultation with affected businesses and residents about this change - we only came
upon it by browsing development applications on Lockyer council’s website. The change seriously impacts others in
this community but there has been no consulation or opporturiity for hearing of objections.

Minister Buchholz is quoted in this Nexus release as saying that the community would be kept informed and the left-
in, left-out accesses maintained on both sides of the highway:

Federal Member for Wright Scott Buchholz said residents, business owners
and the Lockyer Valley Regional Council were consulted to help achieve the
best solution for the comintnity.

“The community will be’kept informed about the timing of the crossover
closure, and we will maintain left in and left out turning ability on both sides
of the Warrego Highway at the intersection,” Mr Buchholz said.

The official 2017 media release about the turning solutions is attached - Minister Bailey indicated that a key part of
the process was cafisultation with local residents and businesses to ensure the best solution for the community.
Minister Buchhioiz alse-added that the design would help businesses on Twidales Rd with Emu Gully Adventure
Camp, Whyleway Kennels, and Helidon Mineral Spa Resort all relying on this access for their customers from
Toowoomba and elsewhere, yet there has been no further consulation with the community and removal of the left-
out access from Twidales Rd will add approximately two kilometres to the already extended commutes for most
businesses and residents in Twidales Rd.

The proposed change contradicts these statements and is highly advantageous to the developer if approved, but
ignores the needs of residents & other current/ potential businesses in Twidales Rd.
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Media release

Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports and
AfPe)  Minister for Energy, Biofuels and Water Supply
quensind  The Honourable Mark Bailey

Government

Toowoomba Second Range Crossing solution at Postmans Ridge

Designs are now being developed to build U-turn loops either side of the Postmans Ridge Road
intersection with the Warrego Highway, to keep access open after the Toowoaomba Second Range
Crossing is built.

Federal Minister for Infrastructure and Transport Darren Chester said the merging of traffic at the
Toowoomba Second Range Crossing interchange with the Warrego Highway meant that right
turning traffic at the nearby Postmans Ridge Road posed a serious safety risk.

“The intersection between Postmans Ridge Road and the Warrege Highway already has a long
crash history. Sadly, three lives were [ost at the intersection in September 2015. The re-design of
this intersection as part of the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing project will actually go a long
way to improving safety,” Mr Chester said.

“The intersection plan involves building a U-turn loop, allowing westbound traffic to exit the
Warrego Highway at Helidon Spa and travel on the |nop road to rejoin the Warrego Highway
eastbound before turning left into Postmans Ridge Road or continuing on towards Brisbane.”

Queensland Minister for Main Roads and Road Safety Mark Bailey said this would minimise
inconvenience for local drivers by allowing access to and from Postmans Ridge Road.

“A key part of this process was consultaticn with local residents, businesses and the local council to
ensure the best solution for the community after the completion of the Toowoomba Second Range
Crossing in late-2018,” Mr Bailey said.

*Another U-turn loop for Warrego Highway traffic traveiling eastbound will also mean access
remains open to Twidales Road.

“This is a great outcome for the local community that will improve safety while also ensuring
accessibility.”

Federal Member for Wright Scott Buchholz said the design would also help businesses on Twidales
Road.

“Businesses like Emu Gully Adventure Camp, Whylaway Kennels and Helidon Mineral Spa Resort all
rely on this access for their customers from Toowoomba and elsewhere to the west,” Mr Buchholz
said.

The closure of the current turn arrangements for Postmans Ridge Road and Twidales Road through
the central median will not occur until 2018, and only after the community has been given notice
and advice.

The Toowoomba Second Range Crossing project is being funded on an 80:20 basis by the
Australian and Queensland Governmaents.
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No Further Action (NFA)

Subject: Postmans Ridge Road

Document ID:  MC106263

On 21 January 2019, wrote to the Haonourable Mark
Bailey MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads, about Postrrans Ridge Road —
MC105865 refers.

— Mr Neil Scales, Director-General, Department of Transport and Main Roads,
(TMR), responded to on behalf of Minister Bailey on
14 February 2019. The letter was mailed to
(Attachment 1).

On 14 February 2019, gain wrote to Minister Bailey resulting
in this profile.

Based on this coincidence, Mr Don Turner, Communications Manager (Toowoomba
Second Range Crossing), TMR, telephoned to enquire whether he had
received the letter from Mr Scales.

advised that because the leiter was mailed to their block of land at
Helidon Spa, which is not their place of rasidence, they had not received the letter.

Mr Turner undertook to email a copy of the letter from Mr Scales to
which has now been done.

During the conversation between Mr Turner and it was agreed that as
the two emails had crossed ‘in-the-post’, a further response was not required in
response to the email of 14 February 2019 (the subject of this profile).

On that basis, no further action is required, and this profile can be closed.

Contact officer details;

Name:

lein Andersen

Position: Senior Communications Advisor
Telephone: 4639 0885

Date:

6 March 2019

Appreved by (If applicable):

Name:

Dereck Sanderson

Position: District Director (Darling Downs)
Telephone: 4639 0720

Date:

6 March 2019
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Attachment to email page 16 RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

not relevant

not relevant

| not relevant |

:__

—

not relevant |

[ ]

not relevant

r_RTI-366 Part 3.pdf - Page Number: 21 of 60




Attachment to email page 16 RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information
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Attachment to email page 16 RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

M - IPEG
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

is aliowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcaopies ot
this email and delete it and any capies of it from your computer
systemn. Any right which the sender may have under copyright/law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email do2s/net contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defecis cvinterference by
third parties ar replication praoblems (including incernpatibility with
your computer system).

Opinipns contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transpori-and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilisitig the same infrastructure.
e 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke ok ok ok ok b 3k ek ok ok o T ok ok sk ek o ke e ok o ok o o S ok s ok Sk ok S s ook o Rk sk ok S o o ok o ok
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WARNING: This email lincluding any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You mayonly use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sentto and if you use it in an authorised way. No ane

is allowed to u<e; ieview, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy thiz emaitwithout appropriate authority.

If this ernali was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
systemiAny right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legat privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
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
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
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
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Please update all correspondence and references to:
LVRC

PC Box 82

GATTON QLD 4343

This email {including any attached files} is confidential and is for the intended recipient(s) oniy. if you received this email by mistake, please, as a

courtesy, tell the sender, then delete this email.

The views and opinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council. Although all reascnable

precautions were taken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent'we accept ne lizbility for any losses arising from its receipt.
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section 33 application stage for road works {that is, post approval for the development permit
and prior to construction of any works) with the supply of detailed design plans.

Westbound off-ramp

e A 1:15taper is suitable for <10% through traffic using the off ramp. >10% would require
a parallel lane. This needs to be considered in relation to the predicted traffic volumes:

e Thereis a vertical crest in the vicinity of the start of this off-ramp. Ensure adegquate
visibility can be achieved.

» The design provides 200m deceleration to the roundatout. The deceleration from
110km/h - Okm/hr is 185m. This doesn’t allow for even one design vehicle to give way
at the roundabout.

- rn -

s The design proposes to make the left into the service station the main movement which
is not TMR's preferred option.

= The design suggests that 2 b-doubles would be able tostore. It is likely that only one b-
double would be capable of blocking the U-turn movement.

- r n..

» The positioning of the give way signfor the U-turn movement shortens the available
acceieration length for vehicles using the U-turn only as they would be accelerating frem
a stop rather than a continuous tnovement from the U-turn. Check there is enough
available acceleration length fram this new stop point.

s The design allows for 920m-of acceleration, which is the standard for a semi-trailer. The
design vehicle for the U-turn facility is a B-double and the design vehicle for the service
station is a road train. The length of acceleration lane should be to suit the fargest
design vehicle orniamirnate vehicle restrictions for the service station.

¢ Extending the acceleration lane must not compremise the spacing to the TSRC Warrego
Highway off-ramp.

Roundaboui Design

e _The11m width of the circulating carriageway, while complying with the RPDM for an 8m
internal radius, is very wide and it will need to be demonstrated that appropriate checks
and treatments will be made to make this suitable for use by light vehicles as well has
heavy vehicles.

e The vehicle turning paths shown are using full and reverse lock. The TMR RFDM
{supplement to part 4) requires all vehicle paths to use tangential turns when creating
vehicle turning paths.
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
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This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright, You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purpaoses for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken deiivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must net use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and Jdelete alf copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result ‘em reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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Please updale all correspondence and references to:
LVRC

PO Box 82

GATTON QLD 4343

This email (including any attached files) is confidential and is for the intended recipient{s) only. If you received this email by mistake,
please, as a courlesy, {ell the sender, then delete this email.

The views and opinions are the originator's and de not necessarily refiect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council, itheugh ail

reasonable precautions were taken to ensure fhat this email centained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no/liability iw
any losses arising from its receipt.
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Hi Bruce,

I write on behalf of the Helidon Spa Travel Centre Applicant (RPG Developments). We
recently met at one of the TMR planning meetings with the district office.

Since designing a functional layout for the travel centre to fit in with the TMR HS
intersection upgrade works, the amount of additional works the developer is now
responsible for is considerably larger. 1 have recently had Shadforth’s contractors
provide a pricing estimate of the roadworks package external to the site and the
estimate was in the order of S4m. | have a second estimate being put together now
from the Joe Wagner group. This estimate will be available next week for discussion.

Given the costs involved for the additional works, it is unlikely thatany private
developer will be able to get the project off the ground without assistanee from other
stakeholders. It is felt by the RPG team of consuitants (inclusive of myself) that the
proposed service centre offers significant value to the local regicn’and also the TSRC
project. Geographically the proposed development sits ina prime location for users of
the TSRC to fill up/recharge before travelling up the range. We also feel that we are
greatly enhancing the overall safety of that particular stri of works and that the
westbound design exemptions approved under thie current DDR would no longer be
required. Subsequently, we would ltike to commaearice conversations with both TMR
and LVRC about assistance to the proposed development.

| am in Toowoomba next Tuesday (10“‘) andwas hoping to catch you for a very
informal conversation around this. itwouldjust be myself and 'm happy to shout the
coffee if you were avaifable for 20 mins.-We have also commenced further
conversationswit  NR  |around access to her site (noting that we need her
written consent for our scheme) whichi | would like to discuss some impacts arcund.

Appreciate your confirmatien of availability to catch up and your preferred time.
Cheers,

<imageC001l.jpg>
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WARMING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright."You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

iz allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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
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double would be capabie of blocking the U-turn movement.

s The positioning of the give way sign for the U-turn movement requires vehicles using
the U-turn to give way to service station customers, which is not considered appropriate
from TMR’s viewpoint. This shortens the available acceleration length for vehicies using
the U-turn only as they would be accelerating from a stop rather than a cortinuous
movement from the U-turn.

* The design allows for 320m of acceleration, which is the standard for a semi-tiailer. The
design vehicle for the U-turn facility is a B-double and the design vehicie for the service
station is a road train. The length of acceleration lane should beto suit the largest
design vehicle.

¢ Extending the acceleration lane must not compromise the spacing to the TSRC Warrego
Highway off-ramp.

R Desi

e The 11m width of the circulating carriageway, whiie complying with the RPDM for an 8m
internal radius, is very wide and it will need to be demonstrated that appropriate checks
and treatments will be made to make thissuitable for use by light vehicles as well has
heavy vehicles.

¢  The vehicle turning paths shown are using full and reverse lock. The RPDM (supplement
to part 4) requires all vehicle paths touse tangential turns.

Stormwater

There is currently no stormwater modelling information that TMR can provide the applicant at
this stage. TMR is happy to share any information it has once the design for the U-turn facility
has been certified. it has been determined that the existing culverts in proximity to the proposed
works are capable of handling changes to the quantity and flow of stormwater assoctated with
the U-turn facility. The applicant’s primary concern should be to ensure that no worsening will
occur to the existing ciziverts post construction of the proposed access arrangements for the
service centre.

General Advice

The design-corcept is generally supported by TMR but the department will not be able to
approve the/design if appropriate consent is not received from:

1. Lockyer Valley Regional Council far the closure of the existing intersection at the
western end of Twidales Road; and

2. Written permission from the adjoining property owner agreeing to the proposed
easement through the service centre site to the western boundary of Lot 20 5P184553.
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From: Downs.South.West.IDAS

To: Eric C Brown
Subject: FW: ATTN: Catherine RE: SDA-0417-038299 decision with conditions
Date: Monday, 25 March 2019 3:08:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png
- - final referral r n Ir
im .pn

I’'m going to upload this onto the application

From: Tyler Josephson <Tyler.Josephson@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 3:04 PM

To: Downs.South.West.IDAS <Downs.South.West.IDAS@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: ATTN: Catherine RE: SDA-0417-038299 decision with conditions

Hello Catherine,

As discussed on the phone, please see attached the referral decision response for Helidon Spa.
Kind regards,

Tyler Josephson
Planning Officer
SEQ West, Planning and Development Services
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 073432 2423

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 129, Ipswich QLD 4305
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.

LET’S CONNECT

This email and any attachmerits may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or djsclasa thern other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, yeu must netise, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not acceptany responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in/this email and/or attachments.
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Queensland
Government
Department of

State Deveiopiment,
Manufacturing,

Infrastricture and Planning

Our reference: SDA-0417-038299
Council reference: CMB2017/0001

2 0 SEP 2018

The Chief Executive Officer
Lockyer Valley Regional Council
PO Box 82

GATTON QLD 4343
mailbox@lvre.qld.gov.au

Attention: Mr Nick Cooper

Dear Mr Cooper

Referral agency response—with conditions
(Given under section 285 of the Sustainable Planning Act 2009)

The development application described below wes properly referred to the Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Pianning on 12 April 2017.

Applicant details

Applicant name: Reed Preperty Group Pty Ltd

Applicant contact details: G/-RPZ Australia East Pty Ltd
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley QLD 4006

Location details

Street address: Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa
Real property description: Lot 60 on CH31894
Local government area; Lockyer Valley Regional Council

Application details

Development parmit Material change of use for Service station, Catering shop and
Advertising devices

Referrai triggers

The development application was referred to the department under the following provisions of the
Sustzinable Planning Regulation 2009:

o~ Schedule 7, table 3, item 1 State-controlled road

o Schedule 7, table 3, item 12 Regicnal plans

South East Queensland (West) regional office
Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich
Page 1 of 6 PO Box 129, Ipswich QLD 4305
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SDA-0417-038299

Conditions
Under section 287(1)(a) of the Sustainable Planning Act 2008, the conditions set out in Attachment 1
must be attached to any development approval,

Reasons for decision to impose conditions
Under section 289(1} of the Sustainable Planning Act 2009 the department must provide reasons for

the decision to impose conditions. These reasons are set out in Attachment 2.

Advice to the applicant

The department offers advice abeut the.application to the applicant—see Attachmiant 3,

Approved plans and specifications
The department requires that the plans and specifications set out below and enclosed must be
attached to any development approval,

Drawing/report title Prepared hy Date Reference no. Yers:on
fissue

Helidon Spa Road Reed Property Amended irifed by | C-SK0001 D
Functicnal Layout Group DSDMIP si
Sketch Plan (Ultimate) 7 September 2018
Master Site Plan Aspect Architects | Amendedin red by | 16-0810 A000 | F

and Project DSDMIP on

Managers 7 September 2018
Proposed Ground Floor | Aspect Architects | Amenced inred by | 16-0810A.100 | D
Plan and Project BSOMIP an

Managers 7 September 2018

A copy of this response has been sent iz the acplicant for their information.

For further information please contact Kieran Hanna, Principal Planning Officer, on 3432 2404 or via
email at JpswichSARA@dsdmip.dld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Cﬁm\w\ Neade s

Rachel Hunter
Director-Generaf

enc

Aftachment i—Conditicns to be imposed

Atachmieni 2—Reasons for decision to impose conditions
Altachrnent 3—-Advice 1o the applicant
Approved plans and specifications

o
(2]

Depariment of Stale Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Reed Property Group of- RPS Australla East, cameron.hoffrmann@rpsgroup.com,au

r_RTI-366 Part 5.pdf - Page Number: 3 of 10
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Aftachment 1—Conditions to be imposed

3DA-0417-038298

No.

Conditicns

Condition timing

Development permit for material change of use for Service station, Catering shop and

Advertising devices

Sustainable Planning Regulation 2008, Schedule 7, Table 3, ltem 1 State-controlled road--Pursuant
to section 255D of the Sustainable Planning Act 2009, the chief executive administering the
Sustainable Planning Act 2009 nominates the Director-General of the Department of Transport and
Main Roads to be the assessing authority for the development to which this development approval
relates for the administration and enforcement of any matter relating to the following condition(s):

1.

(8) Road works comprising the following must be provided generally in

accordance with the Helidon Spa Road Functional Layout Sketch
Ptan (Ultimate), reference C-SK0O001-D, prepared by Reed

Property Group as amended in red by DSDMIP dated 7 September

2018,

+ closure of the existing Twidales Road (left-in/left-out)
intersection with the Warrego Highway;

« construction of a new left-in / left-out intersectian with the
Warrego Highway comprising a westbound off-ramp directly
from the Warrego Highway;,

» waestbound on and off-ramps to / from the acceéleration lane for

the U-turn jug handle facility,

« anew five-arm roundabout for all the required movements
toffrom the Warrege Highway, Twidaies Road and the
proposed development; and

» an extension to the Warrego Highway westbound acceleration

lane from the U-turn jug handie.

(b} The road works must be designed and constructed in accordance
with the Department of Transport and Main Roads Road Planning
and Design Manual and any material referenced therein,

(@) and (b) At all
tirnes

{a) Stormwater management of ikie development must ensure no
worsening or actionable nuisance o the state-controlled road,

(b} Any works on the land must net:

() create any rigw discharge points for stormwater runoff onto the

state-controlied road;

{ih interferewith andfor cause damage to the existing stormwater
drainage 0 the state-controlled road;

{iii) curcharge any existing culvert or drain on the state-controlled
road;

(Y reduce the quality of stormwater discharge onto the state-
controlled road.

{¢) RPEQ certification with supporting documentation must be
provided to the Darling Downs District within the Department of
Transport and Main Roads at
downs.south.west.idas@tmr.gld.gov.au, confirming that the
development has been constructed in accordance with part/s (a)
and {(b) of this condition,

{a) and {b) At all
times

{c) Prior to the
commencament of
use

Depzriment of Stale Development, Manufacluring, Infrastructure and Planning

r_RTI-366 Part 5.pdf - Page Number: 4 of 10
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SDA-0417-038298

No. | Conditions Condition timing
3. {(a) Any excavation, filling/backfilling/compaction, retaining structures (a) At all fimes
and stormwater management measures and other works involving
ground disturbance must not encroach or de-stabilise the state- (B) Prior to the
controlled road or cause similar adverse impacts, [
commencament of
use
(b) RPEQ certification must be provided to the Darling Downs District
within the Department of Transport and Main Roads at
downs.south.west.idas@tmr.gld.gov.au, confirming that the
development has been constructed in accordance with part (a) of
this condition.
4, {a) The applicant must register an access easement on the title of {) At the time of
existing Lot 60 on CH318%4 between the road frontage and Lots survey plan
20-21 on SP184593 for vehicular access. regisiration
{b) The applicant must provide to the Department of Transport and {B) Within 20

Main Roads at downs.south.west.idas@imr.gld gov.au a copy of
the Registration Confirmation Statement/s and easeraent
registration dealing number/s as evidence of the registiation of the
easement/s referred to in part (a) of this condition.

business days of
registration of the
easements

Sustainable Planning Regulation 2009, Schedule 7, Tabie 3,item 12 Regional Plans—Pursuant to
section 255D of the Susfainable Planning Act 2008, the chief executive administering the Susfainable
Planning Act 2009 nominates the Director-General of the Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning to be the assessing authority for the development fo which
this development approval relates for the administration and enforcement of any matier relating to the
following condition(s):

5, The total gross floor area of the development must be generally in Priar to the
accordance with the total gross floor area shown on Master Site Plan, | commencement of
reference 16-0810 A.000 revision ¥, prepared by Aspect Architects and | use and to be
Project Managers as amended in red by DSDMIP dated 7 September | maintained at all
2018, times

6. The develepment must includs a minimum of: Prior to the

(i) 117 parking spaces for nor-articulated vehicles; commencement of
(i) six parking spaces for articulated vehicles; and use and to be
T =PI e ' . maintained at all
(iii) six refuelling bays and diesel bowsers for trucks and heavy times
vehicles.
7. The heavy vehicle driver rest and shower area must be provided Prior to the

generally in accordence with Proposed Ground Floor Plan, reference
16-0810 A/10C revision D, prepared by Aspect Architects and Project
Managers &% amended in red by DSDMIP dated 7 September 2018.

commencement of
use and fo be
maintained at ali
times

Depariment of State Development, Manufaciuring, Infrastructure and Planning
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SDA-0417-038299

Attachment 2—Reasons for decision to impose cenditions

The reasons for this decision are:

* To offset the impacts of development on the safety and efficiency of the state-controlled road.

* Toensure the road works on, or associated with, the state-controlled road network are
undertaken in accordance with appiicable standards,

+ To ensure that the impacts of stormwater events associated with development are minimised and
managed to avoid creating any adverse impacts on the state-transport corridor.

» Toensure the development and its construction does not cause adverse structura! impacis on
state-transport infrastructure.

* Taensure the development includes those facilities and services that significantiy cantribute ta
satisfying the requirements of the South East Queensland Regional Plar 2609-2031 State
planning regulatary provisions,

Depariment of Sate Development, Manufacluring, Infrastructure and Planning Page 5 of &
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8DA-0417-038299

Attachment 3—Advice to the applicant

General advice

Ref. | State-controlled roads

1. The extension of the Warrego Highway westbound acceleration lane from the U-turri reguires
the closure of the existing Twidales Road intersection. The applicant is advised toconsull with
the Lockyer Valley Regional Council regarding the closure.

The design plans showing the interaction of the U-urn treatment with the propoced
roundabout indicates that the line marking directs traffic from the U-turn treaiment into the
roundabout. The Depariment of Transport and Main Roads prefers that the fiow of traffic from
the U-turn treatment continues along the acceleration lane running parallel to the Warrego
Highway. This matter must be addressed at the roadworks approval stage and the road works
approval process under section 33 of the Transport Infrastructure Aci /1994,

2, Road works approval: Under sections 33 and 82 of the Transport infrasiruciure Act 1994,
written approval is required irom the Department of Transport and Main Roads to camry out
road works that are road access works and road works on a state-coritrolled road,

Please contact the Department of Transport and Main Roads Darling Downs District on (07)
4639 0828 to make an application for road works approvai. This approval must be obtained
prior to commencing any works on the state-controlled road reserve, The approval process
may require the approval of engineering designs of the propos=ad works, certified by a
Registered Professional Engineer of Queensland (RPEQ). The road access works approval
process takes time — please contact the Department of Transport and Main Roads as sooh as
possible to ensure that gaining approval does not deaiay construction,

3. Any advertising devices visible from a state-controlled road are to be [ocated and designed in
accordance with the Roadside Advertising Guidz, 27 Edition, Department of Transport and
Main Roads, 2017.

Department of Stale Development, Manufacluring, Infrastruciure and Planning Page 6 of 6
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From: ri W

To: Seren McKenzie

Subject: Helidon Spa Development

Date: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 1:55:00 PM
Seren,

not relevant

Could you please tell where the council is at with the developments requirement to have LVRC's
permission to close Twidale Road, before TMR can grant any plan approvals ?

Thanks

Eric Brown

Senior Advisor | Corridor Management & Development Facilitation | Darling Downs District | Downs Southwest
Region

Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Deiivery Division | Department of
Transportt and Main Roads

Floor 1 | Toowoomba Main Roads Building | 1-5 Phillip St | Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

(07) 4639 0887 | M:[_notrelevant |

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Kieran Hanna

To: Scott A McDonald
Cc: Eric C Brown; Jason B McGuire
Subject: RE: [EXT] Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - draft conditions
Date: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:359:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image006.png
image002.png
image003.png
Hi Scott,

At this stage I'm free all day this Friday but unavailable on Thursday. Late morning would be
preferable if possible.

Regards

Kieran Hanna

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning & Development Services
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3432 2404

Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 129, Ipswich QLD 4305
www.dsdmip.ald.gov.

From: Scott A McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:14 AM

To: Kieran Hanna <Kieran.Hanna@dsdmip.gid.gov.au>

Cc: Eric Brown <eric.c.brown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Jason B McGuire
<Jason.B.McGuire@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - draft conditions

Hi Kieran,

Thanks for the update and the draft conditions. We would like to discuss the conditions and the
best way to move forward-from this point with you.

Are you availablefor aorieeting with Eric Brown , Jason McGuire and myself sometime on
Thursday or Friday (AiM) this week in Toowoomba?

If you are, caivau please give me some indicative times.

Regardis,

Scott McDonald

Rlanner | Darling Downs District

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

E: Scott. A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au

r_RTI-366 Part 4.pdf - Page Number: 2 of 31



W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Kieran Hanna [mailto:Kieran.Hanna@dsdmip.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 2:17 PM

To: Scott A McDonald <Scott. A.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - draft conditions

Hi Scott,

Please see below the comments from the applicant regarding the draft conditions. Also attached is
the version that we sent to them as an indication of the likely direction for the coriditions, noting that
they are only draft. They've only raised two queries. The possible dot points in the draft-condition 1 for
road works was drawn from the PTT letter 4 June 2018 that outlined the scope of werks that would
occur, as we need to identify what works are occurring.

In terms of moving forward, |'ve again had a discussion with them about their progress with obtaining
support from the council and the adjoining land owner on the propesal. While these are still occurring,
it's becoming more likely than not they won't be able to obtain that, pariicularly in the form of a
consent type letter. Council still isn’t in the position to formally issue anything because their
assessment is held up due to a lack of staff resourcing and negotiaticris with the adjoining owner are
dragging on. I've again stated that in lieu of that Reed Propérty Group must provide sufficient
evidence of what discussions and consultation has occurrad, that the latest plans have been tabled,
and all parties are aware of what works are proposed and what that means for both council (change
to Twidales Rd) and the adjoining owner (access).

Thus I'm expecting that later this week they will push’DSDMIP and DTMR to finalise a decision based
on the information to date, including information frorm-Reed on their discussions.

I've also identified toa further extensionto the referral assessment period will be needed to
finalise a decision. is open to this but believes this will be the final extension from Reed
because they want to progress a decision basad on what they have done so far.

Regards

Kieran Hanna

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning & Develcument Services
Department of State Develdpmertt,
Manufacturing, Infrastruciufe and Planning

P 073432 2404
Level 4, 117 Brisbane Street/ Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 129, Ipswich/@LD 4305

www.dsdmip.gld.gevay

me:]' not relevant kilroserouo com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 4:08 PM

To: Kieran Hanna <Kieran. ip.ald.gov.au>

Cc rmdevelopments.com au;l not relevant I_@Lma_eug,gp_ium 2

not relevant |@ptt.com.au>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Warrego Highway, Helidon Spa - draft conditions

r_RTI-366 Part 4.pdf - Page Number: 3 of 31



Hi Kieran,

Thanks for forwarding the draft SARA conditions. On behalf of Reed Property Group we advise
that we are generally satisfied with the conditions. We do however have two requests:

e Condition 1(a) Point 5 identifies a 920m acceleration lane. Whilst there may weli be 920m
available, this is based on approximate distances on concept plans. As the AUSTROAD
requirements are 910m, we would prefer that this condition is changed to refer to the
AUSTROADSs requirement of 910m in case there are inaccuracies in the concept pians.

e Condition 2(b)(iii) refers to avoidance of surcharging of existing culverts.or drains. We
understand that the existing culverts under the highway are already under surcharge
behaviour in their current state. Accordingly, we request that Coridition 2(b)(iii) be
deleted to avoid potential confusion.

We note that Condition 2(a) requires that Stormwater management of the development
ensures no worsening or actionable nuisance to the state-controlled road. This condition
is considered sufficient to address the proponent respansibility of no worsening.

We trust the above makes sense. Please contact me should yeu wish to discuss.

Regards,

not relevant

not relevant

incipal - Planni
Australia Asia Pacific
Level 4 HQ South 520 Wickham St, Fortitude Valley, QLD, Australia, 4006
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006.
D: +61 7 3539 9553
+61 7 3539 9500
+61 7 3539 9501

Tz
F:
M: | !
E: not relevant @Iﬂ:.«;m&m.a.u
W: “Tpsgroup.com.au -

FIND US AT OUR
NEW BRISBANE HOME:
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is well aware of both the current TMR proposed roadworks and the RPG proposal. RPG have met with |:|
e p number of times and have tabled the current Functional Design plans referred to in the
draft conditions.

main objective is to maintain the ability to access her property from the north, currently achieved from
an informal access track directly from the Warrego Highway. Under the proposal, a deceleration lane will occupy the
existing resumption to the frontage of the property, with direct access unlikely to be formally available.

As reflected on the attached sketch, RPG have offered to:

property
¢ Provide either a concrete or asphalt surface to the easement
» Provide driveway cross over points off the easement for both properties
e Fence along both the easement and the western side of the property adjacent to the service centre
* Cover all surveying and legal costs required to register the beneficial access easement

The package of works facilitates a safe, sealed access to the neighbouring property. Combined with the interchange
proposed to the frontage of the Service Centre, the proposed access arrangements:

e are much safer than the current informal unsealed access from the Highway

¢ provide convenient access and egress from the Highway

e avoids the need to access and egress the property via the substandard Twidales Rd intersection, some 800m
west of the property

The Service Centre will provide convenient access to a range of goods and facilities not locally available, and
has repeatedly expressed support for the Service Centre in general.

The combined outcome is considered reasonable, and RFG remain committed to the proposal above.

Lockyer Valley Regional Council

LVRC are currently assessing the current submission addressing the outstanding matters associated with the
proposal, primarily with respect to stormwater management and flooding.

LVRC have been aware of TMR’s propcsed works for many months and confirmed agreement in principle regarding
the proposed works via email dated 25 #ay, 2018, attached. Please also see attached copies of the concept plans
submitted with the preceding email in the e mail trail, dated 4 May, 2018, being the ones referred to in the 25 May
response.

Current plans were also tabled with the LVRC Mayor and CEO. We received confirmation of ongoing support for the
project, and understanding regarding the need for the roadworks. Council would like to ensure that other main
users of the road are aware of the proposal before the application is decided, but provided no objection to the
proposed works. As Councii will formally enter Decision Stage following issue of the SARA response, Council are in a
position to decideihe apalication on its merits in light of the proposed SARA conditions.

Accordingly, we believe that SARA are in a position to issue the Referral Response, and ask that this occur as soon as
practicable.

Please contact me should you require any further information or clarification.

Regards,

not relevant
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Note that DTMR has advised the state-controlled road conditions are still progressing and may be amended with the
final response. | envisage the wording of condition 1 may alter slightly, but the intent of approving the works as shown
on the PPT drawings will be maintained.

Regards

Kieran Hanna

Principal Planning Officer

SEQ West, Planning & Development Services
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 07 3432 2404

Government Level 4, 117 Brishane Street, Ipswich QLD 4305
PO Box 129, Ipswich QLD 4305
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not e, discloze, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from relianc on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.
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Attachment to email page 5
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
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person{s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised vway. No one

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
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright faw, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waijved or destroyed by that mistake:

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computei viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication prabiems (including incompatibility with
your computer system}.

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

GATTON QLD 4243

8

r_RTI-366 Part 4.pdf - Page Number: 18 of 31



Attachment to email page 5

This email {including any attached files} is confidential and is for the intended recipient(s} only. if you received this email by mistake, please, as a courtesy,
tell the sender, then delete this emait.

The views and cpinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council. Although all reasonable precautions
were iaken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no liability for any losses ariging from its receipt.

Please update all correspondence and references to:
LVRC

PC Box 82

GATTON QLD 4343

This emait {including any attached files) is confidential and is for the intended recipient(s) only. if you received this emaif by mistake, please, as a courlesy,
{ell the sender, then delete this email.

The views and opinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Couricil. Althaugh all reasonable precautions
were taken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no liability for any losses arising fram its receipt.
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From: Eric C Brown

To: Donald ] Turner

Cc: Kylie E Wendell; Paul R Weis; Adam W Garvin; Scott A McDonald; Jason B McGuire
Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive

Date: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 1:11:00 PM

Thanks Don,

When is a good time for a meeting? Probably not at all — doesn’t sound nice through

The proposal by the developer to close the existing Twidales Rd intersection — is purely-their
proposal to fix their issue of the minimum required acceleration road length réquired-from their
proposed development

Itis nota TMR proposal

TMR asked for the developer to provide LVRC approval to close the existing Twidales Road (as it
is a council owned intersection & road) — before TMR could approve their concept plans for the
DA

The developer was not able to obtain LVRC approval — but onty “generally supportive of the idea”
I think the approval would have required a resolution at a Cguncil Meeting — LVRC were not
prepared to go that far for a developers proposal

TMR have no control or influence on the DA at this time
TMR have no control on the proposed new solutionfor Twidales Road exiting through the
developers roundabout
—requiring a possible extra length cfiarouihd the 1.5km dist to the highway at the
existing location of the intersection for aleft-out movement
- The left-in movement has virtually ne change in dist, so would not add to the
effective total length of a “round trip”
TMR cannot show any copies of the developers plans (we have) or discuss how far they may
have to drive

Your call ? — always happy to meet and talk with members of the public, but we cannot show
them anything or discuss what the developer may or may not do

Thanks

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor | Cortidor Management & Development Facilitation

(07) 4639 0887 MT T ot raevant

From: Doinald ) Turner

Sant: Wednesday, 19 September 2018 12:40 PM

Toe: Eic C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Kyiie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul.R.Weis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive
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Thanks Eric.

For infol NR bf Emu Gully Edu/Adv Camp has reported that| notrelevant |“project
manager” for RPG, meand Whylaway Kennels owner| notrelevant |approx late Aug-

early Sept and told them he “needed their support to get the DA up”, to quote

[ NR faid[ NR ]had hoped to return and meet them again approx. 17-20
September to gauge their response. | will call oday about signage and see if this
happened.

o | notrelevant |were perplexed as to why the proponent would seek their support for
the RPG design in relation to Twidales Road access, when it proposes “removal of leftin /
left out turn ability at Twidales Road intersection”.said heé supported the TMR
solutions for the removal of right turn access at the intersection;-also involving Postmans
Ridge Road, which will involve 4km approx. additional travel distance.

° | NR |said NR proposal would add approx. 2.2km travel for round trip total
7km. He said he did not support this proposal.

o asked to meet TMR in regards to DA, which | think would be still advisable, as
there appears to have been some miscommdinication about the travel distance.
Preferable to clarify now and not have to clarify fornext round of approvers.

If you agree, when is a good day/time to head dewn at:d meet not relevant

From: Eric C Brown

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 3:34 PM

To: Donald J Turner <Donald.). Turner@tmr.cld.gov.au>

Cc: Kylie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendeli@tmr gld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul.R.Wei mr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive

Thanks Don

That one — we have issued-B5MIP / SARA our conditions today

I imagine in the next week or so, DSDMIP will give their approval to LVRC
Then it will be Gpito them

No holaups frem TMR's end

Thanks

Eric Brown

A/Manager (Project Planning & Corridor Management) (Darling Downs) | Downs South West Region
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of
Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 1 | 1 - & Phillip St | Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

(07) 4639 0887 | M:|  not relevant
eric.c.brown@tmr.qld.gov.
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Donald J Turner

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 3:19 PM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Kylie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul.R.Wej mr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive

Eric,

I’m pretty sure he’s talking about the RPG proposed service centre. Not stire why the solution is
not workable for him. I'll double check in the meantime by phone and send you a follow up
email.

From: Eric C Brown

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 2:42 PM

To: Donald J Turner <Donald. ). Turner@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Kylie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.gld.gov.au>;Paul'R Weis
<Paul.R.Weis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive
Thanks Don,
No worries as a contact — what service centre 2?{no attachments)

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

Floor 1 | 1 -5 Phillip St | Teowaoimba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick@Ilg4370

(07) 4639 0887 | M{__not reievant__|
eric.c.brown@tmr.cld.gov ai

From: Donald.) Turner

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 9:09 AM

To: Eric CBrown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>

C¢: Kylie EWendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis
<Paul R Weij mr.gl v.au>

Subject: FW: Observations from Warrego East drive

Gday Eric,
Just a heads up re the below. | will go back tnd let him know you re the key contact on
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this one. Will you be able to give him a ring or do you want him to ring you?

From: Bruce A Ollason
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 5:38 PM

To: Donald J Turner <Donald.). Turner@tmr.ald.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin
<adam.w.garvin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis <Paul.R.Wei r.al v.au>
Cc: Kylie E Wendell <kylie.e.wendell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Observations from Warrego East drive

Don,

Can you 1etkn0w that Eric Brown deals with the developer regarding the service centre.
If they have a meeting with Eric we will get Paul to attend on behalf of TSRC.

Regards

Bruce Ollason
Project Director| Toowoomba Second Range Crossing
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6, 10 Russell Street ,Toowoomba
Locked Bag 1, Warwick Qld 4370

Mi not relevant

| V.

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Donald J Turner
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 20182:57 FM

To: Adam W Garvin <adam.w.gaivin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Paul R Weis

<Ea§] B.ygg 5 @l[l r.q d.gg:vg&p
Cc: Bruce A Ollason <Bruce A.0LLASON@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Kylie E Wendell
<kylie.e.wendell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Observaticns fram Warrego East drive

Bruce,| not relevant ||email attached about the service centre and proposed solution. If you're
happy, I'll acknowisdge receipt of the email and tell him I/we will come back to him. PS: Picking

not relevant | Back soon.:

Adam, Ourobservations follow as “tourists” yesterday on a drive through and around the PRR
/Twidates works. Pix and a bit more more detail to follow:

WARREGO HIGHWAY
Eastbound at the intersection
1. The VMS LHS eastbound approx. 100m east of PRR was directing HV traffic to Gatton IC, not

Helidon IC
2. Direction to u-turn for access to Twidales ahead is followed by no u-turn sign at Helendale
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Drive, followed by Detour signs directing traffic into Kellys Road.

Westbound at the intersection -

3. VMS saying “for Postmans Ridge Road, uturn ahead”. When you get to the uturn, it is not
signed, Has “U turn ahead” sign about 200 from the uturn (which is not signed/clear it IS the PRR
uturn). Road markings indicate uturn.

4. No additional sighage indicating to Brisbane. Two signs in each direction indicating PBR (night
and left)

BROOKSIDE PLACE
Looks ok, sign stating “road closed” and “no through road”.
Brisbane /Toowoomba sign directs to west (right turn)

MURPHYS CREEK TURNOFF (intersection of PRR and MCR)
No sign to Brishane

Follow up:

1. I spoke to NI/ND about lack of additional signage as agreedand-requested by Region and were
advised should be arriving there tomorrow.

2. | spoke to NI/ND about additional signage requested by Brett Hammond.

3  notrelevant  pf Emu Gullly emailed this afternog as folklows;

Kylie Wendell

Communications Officer | Toowoomba Second Range Crossing

Program Delivery And Operations Branch | Infrasiructure Management and Delivery Division | Department
of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 6 | 10 Russell Street | Toowoomba Qld 4530
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

(07) 4617 7416

kylie.e.wendell@tmr.qld.gov.

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From: Kym E Murphy

To: Randall L Fletcher; Bruce A Steele; Eric C Brown; Bruce A Ollason; Adam W Garvin
Cc: Alice C Prince; Philip A Burns; Daniel W Johnson; Tom K Orr

Subject: FW: Helidon Service Centre

Date: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:05:56 PM

Attachments: L10102018.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see attached my letter of reply to the Reed Property Group proposal.

Many thanks for all the advice and input | received.
Kind regards,
Ry

Kym Murphy

Regional Director | Downs South West Region

Program Delivery And Operations Branch | Infrastructure Managemernt and Delivery Division | Department
of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 2 | Toowoomba Office | 1-5 Phillip Street (Corner Clopton St)] Tozﬁmha Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

(07) 4639 0890 | M:[_not relevant ]
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Tertia R Disley On Behalf Of Kym E Muiphy

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 3:01 PIM

To not relevant _1@ rpsgroup.com.au>
Cc l@rmdevelopments.com.au; stephen.smith@aph.gov.au
Subject: Helidon Service Centre

Good afternoon| not relevant J

Please find attached my responseto your letter of 27 September 2018. | will also send this letter
via Australia Post.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Ryon

Kym-Murphy

Regionial Director | Downs South West Region

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department
of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 2 | Toowoomba Office | 1-5 Phillip Street (Corner Clopton St) | Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

(07) 4639 0777

k ; ql A
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www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: | not relevant brosgrouo,com,au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 2:42 PM

To: Kym E Murphy <Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc rm | nts. | notrelevant

Subject: E147095 - Helidon Service Centre

Hi Kym,

We refer to our previous discussions and meeting re the TMR works associated with the
Twidales Rd median closure required for the TSRC and the integration works required with the
proposed service centre at Helidon.

Noting your comments and our discussion regarding seeking wider support we advise that we
have subsequently:

e met with LVRC Mayor, Cr Milligan and CEO, lan Church

e met with State MP, Jim McDonald

e met with main owners of properties accessed via Twidales Rd

e scheduled a meeting with Federal MP Scott Buchhalz’s Chief of Staff, for9
October, cc’d here.

The meetings to date have been supportive of thelproject, held in the spirit of seeking
reasonable balance of works between stakeholders. The Council discussion canvassed the
potential to direct the project’s infrastructure charges to the works and sought Council’s
consideration of other potential works contributions.

We write now to submit an updated varsion of the draft letter forwarded previously, formally
seeking DTMR's consideration of warks assistance.

Please also see attached:
e |etters of support frem Jim McDonald MP, and Massland Group, owners of the Helidon
Spa Resort.
e SARA's Referral Agency Response, providing works conditions that we are seeking to
offset

We respectfully ask for DTMR’s favourable consideration of the request, supperting important
local safety and actess improvements, whilst facilitating essential highway infrastructure
supporting thiesignificant public investment in the TSRC.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification.

Regards,

| not reievant |
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

T: +617 3539 9500

F: +61 7 3539 9501

M: | not relevant

Es | (@rpsgroup.com.au
W: rpsgroup.com.au

SAVE PAPER. Good for your planet. Good for your Business

This email and its aftachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). The contents of this email must not be disclosed to or used
by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its
attachments is strictly prohibited. Confidentiality and/or privilege in the content of this email is riot
waived. If you have received this email in error, please email the sender by replying to this
message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any aftachments.
Please note that neither RPS Consultants Pty Ltd, any subsidiary, related entity (‘RPS') rior the
sender accepls any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise
check this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's cwn and
may not reflect the views or opinions of RPS.
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Queensland

Government
Our ref 450/01457
Your ref 133329 Department of
Enquiries Kym Murphy Transport and Main Roads

10 October 2018

Mr | not relevant |
RPS Australia East Pty Ltd
PO Box 1559

Fortitude Valley QLD 4006

Dear| not relevant

| refer to your letter of 27 September 2018, on behalf of Reed Property Group Pty Ltd, in relation to a
development application for a new Highway Service Station Ceritre on Twidales Road at Helidon Spa,
described as Lot 60 on CH31894.

I can confirm that the Department of Transport and Main Reads (TiiR) has provided technical advice to the
Department of State Development Manufacturing Infrastructuiré and Planning (DSDMIP) in assessing the
proposed development. Please note that formal correspendence in relation to any development application
should be directed to DSDMIP as the agency coordinating the state’s interests.

As you may be aware, the proposed development is assessed using the State Development Assessment
Provisions (SDAP) and in consideration of current and planned transport infrastructure. TMR does not
consider the proposed development essential for the safe, efficient and effective operation of the highway.
The development requirement for associated road works is considered a consequence of the proposed
development, and the submission does not provide any specific or quantified evidence to support the case
for TMR contributing to these works.

TMR prioritises the investment of searce government resources towards safe and efficient operation of the
network and cannot contribute funding toe facilitate private development. There are many worthy
development proposals througheuit the state which are expected to be financially self-sufficient, and directly
supporting private developmentin such a manner as you have requested is outside the jurisdiction of

TMR. Other agencies, however, stich as DSDMIP or the Lockyer Valley Regional Council, may have
funding schemes to which yeu might consider applying.

Therefore TMR must respectfully decline your request for a financial and/or works contribution towards the
cost of the Proposgd Road Works associated with Reed Property Group’s proposed development.

Yours sincerely

':I not reizvant |

[
Kym I\.;flurphy\-J

Regional Director (Downs South West Region)

Program Delivery and Operations Telephone +61 7 4639 0777

Downs South West Region Facsimile +61 7 4639 0750

1-5 Phillip Street (cnr Clopton Street) Toowoomba Website www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Locked Bag 1 Warwick Qld 4370 Email Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.qld.gov.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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Itis your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
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
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Reads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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please telephane ar email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this emaif and delete it and any capies of it from your computer
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
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Please find following feedback on the latest design concept that you have provided to TMR
regarding the proposed Service Centre development at Helidon Spa.

Cverall, the department believes the suggested conceptual jayout is workable but before
providing any greater acceptance TMR will need to have confidence that the concept layout
can be further developed 1o satisfy a number of issues and addressed to TMR siandards,
including:

» How the westbound Warrego Highway off-ramp (to the roundabodt) interacts with the
existing highway, Helendale Road and Kellys Road operations tc the east.

« How the westhound Warrego Highway on-ramp (from the voundabout} interacts with
the existing highway and the Twidales Road left-in/left-out intersection. Assuming that
this intersection is going to be closed (as per discussions at our previous meeting),
then this needs to be shown on plans before TMR can more comfortably give support
to the overall layout.

» Lockyer Valley Regional Council will need to provide acceptance of the service road
connection between the roundabout and Twidales Road, assuming that the existing
Twidales Road intersection is going to be ciosed.

s« Demonstrate how the extended acceleration lane will be provided with the assumed
closure of Twidales Road.

»  Vehicles using the U-turn facility that arz not intending to access the proposed
development (or Twidales Road) wili be accelerating to enter the highway westbound.
Consideration needs to be giveti tothe potential conflict of vehicles exiting the
roundabout to join an acceleration lane where vehicles are already in the process of
accelerating from the U-turn facility.

« Access to adjoining Lot 20 on the eastern side of the development site does not provide
access through to Lot 21, which is the house block that is currently accessed from the
end of Twidales Road. The purpose of the cul-de-sac in the current TMR design plans
is to maintain access to Lots 20 & 21 from this location. Maintaining access to this lot
in proximity to its curient location must be considered in the design. Access off the
deceleration lane /off ramp will not be permitted.

« An access easemznt over the proposed development site must be provided o ensure
that Lot 20 has permanent tenure for access.

«  With respect to the timing of the works associated with the U-turn facility, at this point
TMR have not progressed to where there is any more certainty than our last advice
(thatis, starting construction arcund June this year and completion by either December
2018 or January 2019).
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and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibiiity with
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

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email doe: ot contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects arinterference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not nécessarily reflect the
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

Ce: Bruce A Steele; Bruce A Ollason; Adam W Garvin; Paul R Weis; Scott A McDonald; Dereck ] Sanderson
Subject: RE: Helidon Spa Development - Twidale"s Road - new concept plans

Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 12:44:00 PM

My apologies to all — Thanks Kym you are correct — TMR have no objections to their current
concept plans

Thanks

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

From: Kym E Murphy

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 12:38 PM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Ollasen

<Bruce A.OLLASON@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin <adam.w.garvin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Paul R
Weis <Paul.R.Weis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Scott A McDonald <Scott.A.McDonald@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Dereck J Sanderson <Dereck.).Sanderson@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Helidon Spa Development - Twidale's Road - naw concept plans

Thanks Eric,
Are you saying we have No real objections to concept?

Sent from my iPhone

Kind Regards,

Kym

Kym Murphy

Regional Director (Downs South West)
Program Delivery and Operations

Department of Transport andd Main Roads

Floor 2 | Toowoomba - Phillip Street | 1-5 Phillip Street (cnr Clopton Street) | Toowoomba
QLD 4350

Locked Bag ' Warwick QLD 4370

P: (07) 46390890/| F: (07) 46390750

M: not reievant

E: kymieonurphy@tmr.gld.gov.au

W www.imr.qld.qld.gov.au

On3/May 2018, at 12:32 pm, Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Please find attached the latest concept plans provided by Reed Property Group for the
Helidon Spa Development at today's meeting

More details have been requested to be provided- by real objections by TMR to this
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concept

Thanks

Eric Brown

Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs
District

<(03052018105800-0001.pdf>
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From: Eric C Brown

To: Sean M Hegarty
Subject: FW: Service centre - Twidales Road
Date: Friday, 25 January 2019 10:10:00 AM
Attachments: i
R i - Pri i T vel n
Eric Brown

Al/Manager, Project Planning & Corridor Management
North West District | North Queensland Region
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Cloneurry District Office | 16-22 Ramsay Street | Cloncurry Qld 4824
PO Box 338 | Cloncurry Qld 4824
P: (07) 46390887 | F: (07) 47693244

M:
E: eric.c.brown@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Seren McKenzie <SMcKenzie@Ivrc.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 11:34 AM

To: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Service centre - Twidales Road

Hi Eric
| received the attached email on Friday, and just warnted to touch base with you on this one.
Whilst we would support in principle the-proposal, | have been given very limited details — for

example, | am unclear what the phases are, and phase 2 concerns me where the existing
Twidales intersection appears to be ©pen whilst the new arrangement is also in place.

What were TMR’s views on this one, so we can have a consistent approach with the developer?

Regards

Seren McKenzie
Manager Infrastructure Flarinirig and Design

P 07 54684 958
E smckenzie@lvre.qld.qov.au

Lockyer Valley Pegional Council

26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton QId 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervallgy.qld.gov.au

Connected =® Council

Please update all correspondence and references to:
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LVRC
PO Box 82
GATTON QLD 4343

This email (including any attached files) is confidential and is for the intended recipient{s) only. lf you received this email by mistake,
please, as a courtesy, tel the sender, then delete this emall.

The views and cpinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional Council. Aitizough ali

reasonable precautions were taken to ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it was sent we accept no lizbility for
any losses arising from its receipt.
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Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

Maxine Butler

e ————
From: | not relevant b rpsgroup.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:04 PM
To: smckenzie®@Ivrc.gld.gov.au
Cc: i ;[ NR_J@rmdevelopments.com.au;[ not relevant
not relevant rmaeng.com.au)
Subject: RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development
Attachments: 12303-C-SK0005-A.pdf; 12303-C-SK0002-A.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Seren,

We refer to correspondence below with respect to potential access arrangements for the proposed Helidon Travel
Centre. TMR have advised that they are currently tendering their current plans @ssociated with the TSRC upgrades in
this vicinity, and that our proposal therefore must integrate with TMR’s proposed works.

At the meeting held with TMR on 28 March, TMR indicated that the:most likely traffic approach that would provide
a safe outcome for all parties was via the closure of the Twidales Rd intersection, with those movements redirected

to the ramps and intersection works associated with the proposed Service Centre.

Following preparation of the initial sketch option forwarded to TMR and Council via the emails below, the
proponent team have further progressed indicative plans and presented these to TMR yesterday. Please see
attached updated plans showing:

e The preferred intersection treatment seeking to intégiate an access from TMR's proposed works

e An indicative staging plan

The feedback from TMR at yesterday’s meeting was generally positive, where they asked that we continue to
progress further detail. Accordingly, we are forwarding these plans to Council to seek in principle feedback regarding
this potential arrangement. If positive feedback is attained from both Council and TMR, we would also seek to
progress revised architectural designs and more detailed analysis of road and stormwater / flooding design.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification.

Regards,

| not relevant _-}
Principal - Pianning

Australia Asia Pacific

18/455 Brunswici Street, Fortitude Valley, QLD, Australia, 4006
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006.

D: +61 7 3124 9366

T:+617 3237 8899

F: +617 3237 8833

M: | not relevant |
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Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

3 not relevant |@rpsgroup.com.au
W: rPSEroup.com.au

SAVE PAPER. Good for your planet. Good for your Business

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). The contents of this email must not be disclosed to or
used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
distribution or copying of the information contained in this email
and its attachments is strictly prohibited. Confidentiality and/or
privilege in the content of this email is not waived. If you have
received this email in error, please email the sender by replying to
this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of
this email and any attachments. Please note that neither RPS
Consultants Pty Ltd, any subsidiary, related entity ('RPS’) nor the
sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's
own and may not reflect the views or opinions of RPS.

From: Nicholas Cooper <NCooper@|vrc.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 10:55 AM

To: not relevant @rpsgroup.com.aw

Cc: Seren McKenzie <SMcKenzie@Ivrc.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centie Development

Hi Cameron,

Please see a question from Seren Mckenzie (cc-d) below. | apologise | missed forwarding this email to you earlier.
Can you please liaise directly with Seren for this matter moving forward and CC me.

Thanks

Nicholas Cooper
A/ Manager Planning & Development

P 54620 346
E ncooper@lvrc.gld.gov.au

Lockyer Valley Regional Councii

26 Railway Street (PO Box 82} Gatton Qld 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervalley.ald.gov.au

From: Seren McKenzie

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 8:49 AM

To: Nicholas Caoper

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development
Hi Nick

Were you able to get any more info from my questions below so | can give you a response?

r_RTI-366 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 62 of 71



Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

Regards

Seren McKenzie
Manager Infrastructure Planning and Design

P 07 54684 958
E smckenzie@Ivrc.gld.gov.au

Lockyer Valley Regional Council

26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton Qld 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervalley.ald.gov.au

Connected & Council

From: Seren McKenzie

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 11:23 AM

To: Nicholas Cooper

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Hi Nick

We would be interested to understand what is happening to the existing Twidales intersection, which is not shown
on this plan. Are you able to get the concept for this so Council is-abie to appreciate the full design and why Twidales
is suggested to be changed?

Regards

Seren McKenzie
Manager Infrastructure Planning and Design

P 07 54684 958
E smckenzie@Ivrc.gld.gov.au

Lockyer Valley Regional Council

26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton Qja 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervalley.qgld.gov.au

Connected =% Council

L L0

From: Nicholas Cooper

Sent: Thursday, 19 Aorii 2018 10:13 AM

To: Seren McKenzie

Subject: FW;/{eXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Hi Seren,

Do you have any feedback for Cameron re his email. Can you please provide by Tuesday 24" not relevant

the remainder of next week.
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Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

Nicholas Cooper
A/ Manager Planning & Development

P 54620 346
E ncooper@Ivrc.gqld.gov.au

Lockyer Valley Regional Council

26 Railway Street (PO Box 82) Gatton Qld 4343
1300 00 5872 (LVRC)
www.lockyervalley.gld.gov.au

From{ not relevant I@ rpsgroup.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 4:26 PM

To: Nicholas Cooper

Cc: 'Kym E Murphy'; 'Eric C Brown'; 'Bruce A Ollason'; 'Kieran Hanna'; 'Adam W Garvin';

| NR @rmdevelopments.com.au

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Hi Nick,

As discussed, please see attached a high level sketch and email trail below regarding a potential integration concept
sent to TMR for comment late last week, based on TMR’s suggestionof potential closure of the existing intersection
adjacent the Helidon Spa.

This proposal, if supported and viable, would involve Council’s support regarding changes to the local road network,
particularly with respect to the diversion of local traffic to a new intersection integrated with the ramps and u turn
facility, and realignment of the road reserve at the eastern eind of the site.

We are currently seeking In Principle feedback from TMR regarding this concept, and would appreciate Council’s In
Principle comments in parallel. We understand that tiie most likely considerations will be non worsening of existing

flood immunities, and community perspectives regarding the intersection relocation.

Regards,

| not relevant |

not relevant
Principal - Planning
Australia Asia Pacific
18/455 Brunswick Street; Fortitude Valley, QLD, Australia, 4006
PO Box 1559, Fortitude Valley, QLD 4006.
D: +61 7 3124 9366
T: +617 32378299
F: +61 7 3237 8833
M: { I
E{  notrelevant  )@rpsgroup.com.au
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

From:| !@rmdevelopments.com.au Drmdevelopments.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 2:37 PM
To: 'Bruce A Steele' <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: not relevant QD rpsgroup.com.au>; 'Kymi € Murphy!'
<Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Eric C Brown' <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qid.gov.au>; 'Bruce A Ollason'
<Bruce.A.OLLASON@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Kieran Hanna' <Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; 'Adam W Garvin'
<adam.w.garvin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; 'Dereck J Sanderson' <Dereckd.Sanderson@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Thanks Bruce — we look forward to TMRs timely feedback. We are more than happy to meet in person to discuss
further. | will follow up with Eric in your absence.

Cam — can you please issue this concept to the relevaiit LVRC reps and invite their feedback.

Thanks,

i PEO,_!‘FTCT MANAGER

N L DR R I:Frmde'u's:’cpmenfs_com.-au

ACQUISTIONS | FEASISILITY STUDIES | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | SALES/MARKETING

From: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steégie@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 11:57 AM

To| .|@rmdevelopmgr_wg;._qnvn.au

Cc:l not rajevant [@rpsgroup.com.au>; Kym E Murphy
<Kym.E.Murphy@tmi.qld.gav.au>; Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Ollason
<Bruce.A.OLLASON@tnir.ald.gov.au>; 'Kieran Hanna' <Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; Adam W Garvin

<adam.w.garvin@tmir.old.gov.au>; Dereck J Sanderson <Dereck.).Sanderson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Heiidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Hellol |

Thank you for this information — we will review this concept from a road operating/functional perspective and also
any integration possibilities with the imminent TSRC/Nexus u-turn works. Noting that these u-turn works are on an
extremely tight timeframe and will need very prompt decision making to take opportunity from the imminent
TSRC/Nexus delivery.
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Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

To this end, | will ensure that our team reviews and responds to your concept as soon as practicable.

I notice that you did not include any Lockyer Valley Regional Council (LVRC) officers in this email —and that some of
your proposal would involve LVRC input. Are you looking at taking feedback from TMR and then discussing with
LVRC? ... or, perhaps taking feedback from both TMR and LVRC in parallel at this conceptual stage of your proposal??

Please also note that | will be going or{ not relevant |» Eric
Brown will be relieving in my position during this time.

Cheers

Bruce Steele
Manager (Project Planning & Corridor Management) | Darling Downs District
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 1 | 1 Phillip Street {cnr Clopton Street) | Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1 | Warwick Qld 4370

P: (07) 4639 0867 | F: (07) 4639 0750

M{  not relevant

E: bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ways we work

encouraging customer-centric ways of working across DTIVIR

SN
From @rmdevelopments.com.au [maiItJ—__@rmdevelopments.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 4:44 AM

To: Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: | not relevant |@rpsgroup.com.au>; Kym E Murphy
<Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Eric C Brown «Eric.C.Brown@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bruce A Ollason
<Bruce.A.OLLASON@tmr.gld.gov.au>;'Kieran Hanna' <Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Hi Bruce,

Following the receipt of the cuirrent TMR modelling data for the U-Turn bay at Helidon Spa, we have developed the
attached interface concept for furthier discussion.

We consider the benefitaf this'concept being;

¢ Enhanced safeiy outcomes. The HS intersection will be deleted in full which addressees the fundamental
safety issue. This'in turn allows a full acceleration ramp length off the U-turn bay and also eliminates the
significant cericern about the weaving proximity between the U-turn on-ramp and current HS intersection
de-acceleration lane as currently planned.

e Provides a clean access solution for the neighbouring lots. We acknowledge that a beneficial access
easement of some sorts would need to be created to allow ongoing access to the neighbours through the
service centre site.

e Allows for efficient construction staging which should not delay the current TMR/Nexus timeline for delivery
of the U-turn bay/closing of median strip (ie start in June and open by Dec 18).

o  Will deal with the flood issues currently posed by the U-turn design.
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Attachment to email page 59 - RE: Helidon Spa-Proposed Service Centre Development.msg

Hopefully, you also believe this concept has suitable merit. We would welcome the opportunity to meet with you
again in Toowoomba to discuss further. Our aim is to reach a ‘In Principal’ agreement with TMR over the coming
weeks which would allow the current DA application to progress.

Thanks,

| not relevant
i ‘wﬁIAC:ER
g e ok e [rmdeveEopn'sen’rs.com.au

ACQUISTIONS | FEASIBILITY STUDIES | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | SALES/MARKENING

From: Eric C Brown <Eric.C.Brown@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 10:40 AM
To @rmdevelopments.com.au
Ce: not relevant brpsgroup.com.au>; Kym E Murphy

<Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Ollason
<Bruce.A.OLLASON@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Kieran Hanna <Kieran.Hanna@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Helidon Spa - Proposed Service Centre Development

Please also find attached TMR’s current 12D design for the u-turit facility at Twidales Rd, Helidon Spa

Thanks

DISCLAIMER:

The electronic data attached has been provided IN CONFIDENCE and is intended FOR INFORMATION AND ADVICE
ONLY.

As the provided data is not certified, TMR accepts na liabiiity for the use/mis-use of the provided files.

The electronic data shall not be made available for pubiic viewing or distribution.

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Develogment Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

Eric Brown
Senior Advisor (Corridor Management & Development Facilitation) | Darling Downs District

Frnm| NR !@rmdevelcgg_‘.ents.com.au [mailtol NR l@rmdevelopments.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2015 17:33 AM

To: Kym E Murphy <Kym.E.Murphy@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Bruce A Steele <bruce.a.steele@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Eric C Brown <E‘ric.CAB|0wn@tmr.q|d.gov.au>;| not relevant @rpsgroup.com.au>
Subject: Helidon Spa- Proposed Service Centre Development

HI Kym and Bruce,

Thank you for your time last week. As a follow up, | understand that;
e TMR has now approved the Twidales Rd, Postman Ridge intersection designs inclusive of design exemptions
e TMR are currently seeking pricing from the market.
e TMR timelines include completion by Dec 18 for opening in line with the TSRC works. A likely construction
commencement date for the works is June/July 18
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It would be appreciated if you could forward the current intersections designs so we can look at further design
options to integrate with the TMR works.

Thanks,

not relevant

PROJECT MANAGER

| not relevant |

s@rmdevelopmetits.com.au

DEVELOPMENTS
ACQUISTIONS | FEASIBILITY STUDIES | PROJECT MANAGEMENT ‘|"SALES/MARKETING

st sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok s ok s ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok s ok sk ok s o ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok skok o sk ok sk ok

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
please telephone or email me immediately, destroyany hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from yourcamputer
system. Any right which the sender may have under cepyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached t5 this. email is not
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

Opinions contained in this emaii do ot necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
sk sk ok ok e sk e ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok ok Ok oK sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok s ok o ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

EEEEE S SRS SRR RS MEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE TS

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended 1o be sentto and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use; review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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

r_RTI-366 Part 2.pdf - Page Number: 68 of 71



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
S o sk o e o o ok ok sk ok ke s e o ok s sl e ol ke ol o o ode sk ok ok ok ok sl ok o o ok e ok ke ok ok e s o sk ok sk oke sk e ok o ok o e ol o o e ok ok ol ok ok s ok skeook sk e ok

Please update all correspondence and references to:
EVRC

PO Box 82

GATTON QLD 4343

This email {including any attached files) is confidential and is for thedntended recipient(s} only. If you received this
email by mistake, please, as a courtesy, tell the sender, then delete this email.

The views and opinions are the originator's and do not necessarily reflect those of the Lockyer Valley Regional

Council. Although all reasonable precautions were taken tc ensure that this email contained no viruses at the time it
was sent we accept no liability for any losses arising from its raceipt.
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